

COMMUNION SERVICE SONGS July 2018

http://sbclondon.com

Contents

SONG#:033-By His Wounds(OS013)	
SONG#:034-Calvary Covers It All(BR278)	
SONG#:035-Christ Arose(BR232)	
SONG#:036-Christ The Lord Is Risen Today(BR231)	
SONG#:037-Come now is the time to worship(OS014)	
SONG#:038-Come Thou Almighty King(BR048)	
SONG#:039-Come Thou Fount(BR035)	
SONG#:040-Cornerstone(OS015)	
SONG#:041-Crown Him With Many Crowns(BR243)	
SONG#:042-Down From His Glory(BR201)	
SONG#:043-Doxology(BR038)	
SONG#:044-Everlasting Glory Unto Jesus Be(BL011)	
SONG#:045-Face To Face(BR479)	
SONG#:046-Fairest Lord Jesus(BR058)	
SONG#:047-Faith Is The Victory(BR459)	
SONG#:048-Father and God, in Grateful Love(BL050)	
SONG#:049-For God So Loved The World(BR164)	
SONG#:050-For the Bread and for the Wine(BL153)	
SONG#:051-Gathered in Thy Name, Lord Jesus(BL058)	
SONG#:052-Gazing On the Lord in Glory (Rhineland)(BL054)	
SONG#:053-Glorious(OS016)	
SONG#:054-Glorious Day (Living He Loved Me)(OS017)	
SONG#:055-Glory to God on High(BL059)	
SONG#:056-Glory To His Name(BR548)	
SONG#:057-Glory, Glory Everlasting(BL051)	
SONG#:058-God is Able(OS018)	
SONG#:059-God, Our Father, We Adore Thee!(BL057)	
SONG#:060-Grace Greater Than Our Sin(BR297)	
SONG#:061-Great God Of Wonders(BL015)	51
SONG#:062-Great I am(OS019)	51
SONG#:063-Great Is Thy Faithfulness(BR054)	
SONG#:064-Hail, Thou Once Despised Jesus(BL062)	53
SONG#:065-Hallelujah (Your Love is Amazing)(OS020)	

SONG#:066-Hallelujah for the Cross(OS021)	54
SONG#:067-Hallelujah! What a Savior(BL096)	55
SONG#:068-He is Exalted(OS022)	55
SONG#:069-He is Lord(OS023)	56
SONG#:070-He Lives(BR550)	56
SONG#:071-He Was Wounded For Our Transgressions(BR212)	57
SONG#:072-Here I am to Worship(OS024)	58
SONG#:073-His Be the Victor's Name(BL064)	58
SONG#:074-His Name Is Wonderful(BR065)	59
SONG#:075-Holy God We Praise Thy Name(BR049)	59
SONG#:076-Holy Holy(BR041)	60
SONG#:077-Holy is the Lord(OS025)	61
SONG#:078-Holy Savior, We Adore Thee(BL066)	62
SONG#:079-Hosanna (Praise is Rising)(OS026)	63
SONG#:080-How Deep the Fathers Love for Us(OS027)	63
SONG#:081-How Great is our God(OS028)	64
SONG#:082-How Great Thou Art(BR016)	65
SONG#:083-How Sweet The Name Of Jesus Sounds(BR078)	65
SONG#:084-I Am His And He Is Mine(BR070)	66
SONG#:085-I Am Not Skilled To Understand(BR281)	67
SONG#:086-I Am Thine, O Lord(BL315)	68
SONG#:087-I Gave My Life For Thee(BR436)	69
SONG#:088-I Love You Lord(OS029)	70
SONG#:089-I Sing The Mighty Power Of God(BR009)	70
SONG#:090-I Stand in Awe of You(OS030)	71
SONG#:091-I Will Praise Him Still(OS031)	71
SONG#:092-I Will Sing Of My Redeemer(BR539)	72
SONG#:093-I Will Sing The Wondrous Story(BR546)	72
SONG#:094-Immanuel's Land(BL105)	73
SONG#:095-Immortal Invisible(BR055)	74
SONG#:096-In Christ Alone(OS032)	75
SONG#:097-It Is Well With My Soul(BR321)	76
SONG#:098-It is Well with My Soul (Redman)(OS033)	77

SONG#:099-Jesus Gave Himself for Me(BL095)	78
SONG#:100-Jesus Loves Me(BR555)	79
SONG#:101-Jesus Messiah(OS034)	80
SONG#:102-Jesus Name Above All Names(OS035)	80
SONG#:103-Jesus Paid It All(BR219)	81
SONG#:104-Jesus The Very Thought Of Thee(BR083)	81
SONG#:105-Jesus We Just Want To Thank You(BR069)	82
SONG#:106-Jesus! Source of Life Eternal(BL074)	83
SONG#:107-Jesus! That Name is Love(BL075)	84
SONG#:108-Jesus! the Very Thought of Thee(BL078)	85
SONG#:109-Join All The Glorious Names(BR071)	86
SONG#:110-Joyful Joyful We Adore Thee(BR053)	87
SONG#:111-Just As I Am(BR306)	
SONG#:112-Knowing You(OS036)	
SONG#:113-Lead Me To Calvary(BR221)	
SONG#:114-Lead Me to the Cross(OS037)	90
SONG#:115-Let It Be Said of Us(OS038)	91
SONG#:116-Lion and the Lamb(OS039)	91
SONG#:117-Look Ye Saints The Sight Is Glorious(BR247)	92
SONG#:118-Lord I Lift Your Name on High(OS040)	93
SONG#:119-Lord Need You(OS041)	93
SONG#:120-Lord Jesus Christ, Our Savior Thou(BL085)	94
SONG#:121-Lord Jesus, I Love Thee(BL087)	95
SONG#:122-Lord Jesus, We Love Thee(BL089)	95
SONG#:123-Lord Of Glory, We Adore Thee(BL092)	96
SONG#:124-Lord, E'en to Death Thy Love Could Go(BL166)	97
SONG#:125-Lord, Thou Art Worthy(BL072)	98
SONG#:126-Lord, We Would Ne'er Forget Thy Love(BL169)	98
SONG#:127-Made to Worship(OS042)	99
SONG#:128-Majesty(OS043)	
SONG#:129-Man Of Sorrows(OS044)	
SONG#:130-May Jesus Christ Be Praised(BR060)	
SONG#:131-Mighty to Save(OS045)	

SONG#:132-My Hope Is In The Lord(BR266)	
SONG#:133-My Jesus I Love Thee(BR386)	
SONG#:134-My Redeemer(BL091)	
SONG#:135-My Savior's Love(BR522)	
SONG#:136-Nailed Upon Golgotha's Tree(BL163)	
SONG#:137-Near The Cross(BR403)	
SONG#:138-No Blood, No Altar Now(BL098)	
SONG#:139-No Other Song(BR547)	
SONG#:140-Not All the Blood of Beasts(BL100)	
SONG#:141-Nothing But The Blood(BR269)	
SONG#:142-O Christ, What Burdens Bowed Thy Head!(BL165)	
SONG#:143-O for a Thousand Tongues(BL020)	
SONG#:144-O Head, Once Filled with Bruises(BL106)	
SONG#:145-O How He Loves You And Me(BR214)	
SONG#:146-O How I Love Jesus(BR520)	
SONG#:147-O Lord, Thy Love's Unbounded(BL107)	
SONG#:148-O Sacred Head Now Wounded(BR213)	
SONG#:149-O Solemn Hour! O Hour Alone(BL172)	
SONG#:150-O The Deep Deep Love Of Jesus(BR081)	
SONG#:151-O Thou Great, All-Gracious Shepherd(BL173)	
SONG#:152-O Worship The King(BR028)	
SONG#:153-Oh Lord, You're Beautiful(OS046)	
SONG#:154-On that Same Night, Lord Jesus(BL175)	
SONG#:155-On the Lamb Our Souls are Resting(BL115)	
SONG#:156-Once Again(OS047)	
SONG#:157-One Day(BR167)	
SONG#:158-Open the Eyes of My Heart Lord(OS048)	
SONG#:159-Our God(OS049)	
SONG#:160-Our God Saves(OS050)	
SONG#:161-Our Great God(OS051)	
SONG#:162-Our Great Savior(BR057)	
SONG#:163-Praise Him Praise Him(BR063)	
SONG#:164-Praise My Soul The King Of Heaven(BR052)	

SONG#:165-Praise the Lamb(BL042)	126
SONG#:166-Praise the Lamb (Worthy, Worthy)(BL140)	127
SONG#:167-Praise The Savior(BR059)	128
SONG#:168-Praise To The Lord The Almighty(BR003)	129
SONG#:169-Psalm 23 (Stuart Townsend)(OS052)	129
SONG#:170-Redeemed(BR557)	
SONG#:171-Rejoice The Lord Is King(BR245)	131
SONG#:172-Revelation Song(OS053)	132
SONG#:173-Rise, My Soul! Behold 'Tis Jesus(BL120)	132
SONG#:174-Rock Of Ages(BR315)	133
SONG#:175-Savior, We Remember Thee!(BL177)	134
SONG#:176-Shout to the Lord(OS054)	
SONG#:177-Simplicity(OS055)	135
SONG#:178-Son of God, 'Twas Love that Made Thee(BL119)	136
SONG#:179-Sovereign Grace O'er Sin Abounding(BL029)	137
SONG#:180-Sweet Feast of Love Divine(BL178)	
SONG#:181-Sweet the Moments(BL179)	
SONG#:182-Tell Me The Story Of Jesus(BR203)	
SONG#:183-Thank You Lord(BR268)	140
SONG#:184-The Cross! The Cross!(BL192)	141
SONG#:185-The Holiest We Enter(BL123)	141
SONG#:186-The Holy One Who Knew No Sin(BL124)	142
SONG#:187-The Lord's My Shepherd(BR366)	143
SONG#:188-The Love Of God(BR290)	143
SONG#:189-The Matchless Worth(BL006)	
SONG#:190-The Old Rugged Cross(BR554)	145
SONG#:191-The Same Love(OS056)	146
SONG#:192-The Sands Of Time Are Sinking(BR480)	147
SONG#:193-The Solid Rock(BR340)	
SONG#:194-The Veil is Rent!(BL121)	149
SONG#:195-There Is A Fountain(BR265)	149
SONG#:196-There is a Name I Love to Hear(BL126)	151
SONG#:197-There is A Redeemer(OS057)	151

SONG#:198-There Is Power In The Blood(BR283)	152
SONG#:199-This Do, Remember Me(BL181)	153
SONG#:200-Thou Art the Everlasting Word(BL127)	153
SONG#:201-Thou Art Worthy(BR072)	154
SONG#:202-Thy Name We Love, Lord Jesus(BL131)	155
SONG#:203-To Calvary, Lord, In Spirit Now(BL182)	156
SONG#:204-To God Be The Glory(BR008)	157
SONG#:205-Turn Your Eyes Upon Jesus(BR284)	158
SONG#:206-Unbounded Grace(BR292)	158
SONG#:207-Unbroken Praise(OS058)	159
SONG#:208-Unto Him Who Hath Loved Us(BL030)	160
SONG#:209-Victory in Jesus(BR526)	160
SONG#:210-We Bless Our Savior's Name(BL186)	161
SONG#:211-We Fall Down(OS059)	162
SONG#:212-We will Glorify(OS060)	162
SONG#:213-We Worship Thee(BL053)	163
SONG#:214-We Worship Thee (All Glorious Lord)(BL129)	164
SONG#:215-We'll Praise Thee, Glorious Lord(BL135)	164
SONG#:216-We'll Sing of the Shepherd(BL077)	165
SONG#:217-Well May We Sing(BL031)	166
SONG#:218-What A Friend We Have In Jesus(BR412)	166
SONG#:219-What A Wonderful Savior(BR531)	167
SONG#:220-What Was It, Blessed God(BL132)	168
SONG#:221-When I Survey the Wondrous Cross(BL188)	169
SONG#:222-Who is Like Unto Thee(OS061)	169
SONG#:223-Why(BR217)	170
SONG#:224-Wonderful Cross(OS062)	170
SONG#:225-Wonderful Grace Of Jesus(BR291)	
SONG#:226-Wonderful Merciful Saviour(OS063)	172
SONG#:227-Worthy Art Thou! (Incarnate Word)(BL139)	173
SONG#:228-Worthy Is The Lamb(BR073)	174
SONG#:229-Worthy is the Lamb (Thank You)(OS064)	174
SONG#:230-Wounded For Me(BR166)	

SONG#:231-You Alone can Rescue(OS065)	175
SONG#:232-Your Great Name(OS066)	
SONG#:233-Your Love, O Lord(OS067)	
SONG#:234-You're Worthy of My Praise(OS068)	

SONG#:001-10,000 Reasons (Bless the Lord)(OS001)

Chorus:

Bless the Lord, O my soul, O my soul, Worship His holy name. Sing like never before, O my soul. I'll worship Your holy name.

Verse 1:

The sun comes up, it's a new day dawning; It's time to sing Your song again. Whatever may pass, and whatever lies before me, Let me be singing when the even- ing comes.

Verse 2:

You're rich in love, and You're slow to anger. Your name is great, and Your heart is kind. For all Your goodness, I will keep on singing; Ten thousand reasons for my heart to find.

Verse 3:

And on that day when my strength is failing, The end draws near, and my time has come; Still my soul will sing Your praise unending: Ten thousand years and then fore - - vermore!

SONG#:002-A Debtor to Mercy Alone(BL002)

Title: BL002 A Debtor to Mercy Alone Augustus M. Toplady

Verse 1:

A debtor to mercy alone, Of covenant mercy I sing; Nor fear, with God's righteousness on, My person and off'rings to bring. The terrors of law and of God With me can have nothing to do; My Savior's obedience and blood Hide all my transgressions from view.

Verse 2:

The work which His goodness began, The arm of His strength will complete; His promise is Yea and Amen, And never was forfeited yet. Things future, nor things that are now, Nor all things below or above, Can make Him His purpose forgo, Or sever my soul from His love.

Verse 3:

My name from the palms of His Hands Eternity will not erase; Impressed on His heart it remains, In marks of indelible grace. Yes! I to the end shall endure, As sure as the earnest is giv'n; More happy, but not more secure, The souls of the blessed in heav'n.

SONG#:003-A Thousand, A Thousand Thanksgivings(BL128) ***

Title: BL128 A Thousand, a Thousand Thanksgivings Ernst C. Homburg, Frances Bevan

Verse 1:

Thou Life of my Life, blessed Jesus, Thou death of the death that was mine, For me was Thy cross and Thine anguish, Thy love and Thy sorrow divine; Thou suffered the cross and the torment, That I might forever go free -A thousand, a thousand thanksgivings, I bring, blessed Saviour, to Thee!

Verse 2:

For me Thou hast borne the reproaches, The mockery, hate and disdain; The blows and the spittings of sinners, The scourging, the shame and the pain; To save me from bondage and judgment, Thou gladly hast suffered for me -A thousand, a thousand thanksgivings, I bring, blessed Saviour, to Thee!

Verse 3:

O Lord, from my heart I do thank Thee, For all Thou hast borne in my room, Thine agony, dying, unsolaced, Alone in the darkness of doom, That I, in the glory of heaven, Forever and ever might be -A thousand, a thousand thanksgivings, I bring, blessed Saviour, to Thee!

SONG#:004-Abba, Father, We Approach Thee(BL033)

Title: BL033 Abba Father We Approach Thee James G. Deck Public Domain

Verse 1:

"Abba, Father," We approach Thee In our Savior's precious Name; We, Thy children, here assembled, Access to Thy presence claim; From our guilt His blood has washed us, 'Tis through Him our souls draw nigh, And Thy Spirit, too, has taught us, "Abba, Father," thus to cry.

Verse 2:

Once as prodigals we wandered In our folly far from Thee, But Thy grace, o'er sin abounding, Rescued us from misery; Thou Thy prodigals hast pardoned, Kissed us with a Father's love, Welcomed us with joy o'erflowing, E'en to dwell with Thee above.

Verse 3:

Clothed in garments of salvation, At Thy table is our place, We rejoice, and Thou rejoicest, In the riches of Thy grace; "It is meet," we hear Thee saying: "We should merry and be glad; I have found My once lost children, Now they live who once were dead."

Verse 4:

"Abba, Father," We adore Thee, While the hosts in heav'n above, E'en in us now learn the wonders Of Thy wisdom, grace, and love; Soon before Thy throne assembled, All Thy children shall proclaim Abba's love, as shown in Jesus, And how full is Abba's name!

SONG#:005-Above All(OS002)

Verse 1:

Above all powers, above all kings Above all nature and all created things Above all wisdom and all the ways of man You were here before the world began Above all kingdoms, above all thrones Above all wonders the world has ever known Above all wealth and treasures of the earth There's no way to measure what You're worth

Chorus:

Crucified; laid behind a stone You lived to die rejected and alone Like a rose trampled on the ground You took the fall and thought of me Above all Crucified; laid behind a stone You lived to die rejected and alone Like a rose trampled on the ground You took the fall and thought of me Above all

SONG#:006-Agnus Dei(OS003)

Chorus:

Holy, holy, Are You, Lord God Almighty. Worthy is the Lamb, Worthy is the Lamb, You are holy, holy, Are You, Lord God Almighty. Worthy is the Lamb, Worthy is the Lamb, Amen!

Verse 1: Alleluia, Alleluia, For our Lord God Almighty reigns. Alleluia, Alleluia, For our Lord God Almighty reigns. Alleluia.

SONG#:007-Alas! and Did My Savior Bleed(BL143)

Title: BL143 Alas and Did My Savior Bleed Isaac Watts, Hugh Wilson

Verse 1:

Alas, and did my Savior bleed And did my Sov'reign die? Would He devote that sacred head, For such a worm as I.

Verse 2:

Was it for crimes that I have done, He groaned upon the tree? Amazing pity, grace unknown, And love beyond degree!

Verse 3:

Well might the sun in darkness hide And shut His glories in; When the incarnate Maker died For man, His creature's sin.

Verse 4:

Thus might I hide my blushing face While His dear cross appears; Dissolve my heart in thankfulness And melt my eyes to tears.

SONG#:008-All Hail King Jesus(OS004)

All hail King Jesus All Hail Emmanuel King of Kings, Lord of Lords Bright morning star and throughout eternity I'll sing Your praises And I'll reign with You throughout eternity

SONG#:009-All Hail the Power (Coronation Miles Lane) (BL034)

Title: BL034 All Hail the Power (Coronation) Edward Perronet, Oliver Holden, John Rippon

Verse 1:

All hail the pow'r of Jesus' name! Let angels prostrate fall; Bring forth the royal diadem, And crown Him Lord of all. Bring forth the royal diadem, And crown Him Lord of all.

Verse 2:

Ye chosen seed of Israel's race, Ye ransomed from the fall, Hail Him who saves you by His grace, And crown Him Lord of all. Hail Him who saves you by His grace, And crown Him Lord of all.

Verse 3:

Let every kindred, every tribe, On this terrestrial ball, To Him all majesty ascribe, And crown Him Lord of all. To Him all majesty ascribe, And crown Him Lord of all.

Verse 4:

O that with yonder sacred throng, We at His feet may fall! We'll join the everlasting song, And crown Him Lord of all. We'll join the everlasting song, And crown Him Lord of all.

SONG#:010-All Heaven Declares(OS005)

Verse 1:

All heaven declares The glory of the risen Lord. Who can compare With the beauty of the Lord? Forever He will be The Lamb upon the throne. I gladly bow the knee, And worship Him alone.

Verse 2:

I will proclaim The glory of the risen Lord. Who once was slain To reconcile man to God. Forever You will be The Lamb upon the throne. I gladly bow the knee, And worship You alone.

SONG#:011-All in All(OS006)

Verse 1:

You are my strength when I am weak You are the treasure that I seek You are my all in all Seeking You as a precious jewel Lord to give up, I'd be a fool You are my all in all

Verse 3:

Taking my sin, my cross, my shame Rising again, I bless Your name You are my all in all When I fall down, You pick me up When I am dry, You fill my cup You are my all in all

Chorus:

Jesus, Lamb of God, worthy is Your name Jesus, Lamb of God, worthy is Your name

SONG#:012-All That Thrills My Soul(BR563)

Title: BR563 All That Thrills my Soul Thoro Harris

Verse 1:

Who can cheer the heart like Jesus, By His presence all divine? True and tender, pure and precious, O how blest to call Him mine!

Verse 2: Love of Christ so freely given. Grace of God beyond degree, Mercy higher than the heaven, Deeper then the deepest sea.

Verse 3:

Ev'ry need His hand supplying, Ev'ry good in Him I see; On His strength divine relying, He is all in all to me.

Verse 4:

By the crystal flowing river, With the ransomed I will sing, And forever and forever Praise and glorify the King.

Chorus:

All that thrills my soul is Jesus; He is more than life to me; And the fairest of ten thousand, In my blessed Lord I see.

SONG#:013-Amazing Grace(BR293)

Title: BR293 Amazing Grace John Newton, John Rees

Verse 1:

Amazing grace -- how sweet the sound That saved a wretch like me! I once was lost, but now am found; Was blind, but now I see.

Verse 2:

'Twas grace that taught my heart to fear, And grace my fears relieved. How precious did that grace appear, The hour I first believed.

Verse 3:

Thro' many dangers, toils and snares I have already come. 'Tis grace that brought me safe thus far, And grace will lead me home.

Verse 4:

When we've been there ten thousand years, Bright shining as the sun, We've no less days to sing God's praise, Than when we'd first begun.

SONG#:014-Amazing Grace (My Chains are Gone)(OS007)

Verse 1:

Amazing grace, How sweet the sound, That saved a wretch like me, I once was lost, but now I'm found, Was blind, but now I see.

Verse 2:

'Twas grace that taught my heart to fear, And grace my fears relieved, How precious did that grace appear, The hour I first believed.

Verse 3:

The Lord promised good to me, His word my hope secures, He will my shield and portion be, As long as life endures.

Verse 4:

The earth shall soon dissolve like snow, The sun forbear to shine, But God, who called me here below, Will be forever mine, Will be forever mine, You are forever mine.

Chorus:

My chains are gone, I've been set free, My God, my Saviour has ransomed me, And like a flood His mercy reigns, Unending love, amazing grace.

SONG#:015-Amazing Love (You are My King)(OS008)

Verse 1:

I'm forgiven, because You were forsaken I'm accepted, You were condemned I'm alive and well, Your Spirit is within me Because you died and rose again

Chorus:

Amazing love, how can it be That You my King would die for me? Amazing love, I know it's true And It's my joy to honor You In all I do, I honor You

Bridge:

You are my king, You are my king. Jesus, You are my king, Jesus, You are my king!

SONG#:016-And Can It Be(BR061)

Title: BR061 And Can It Be

Verse 1:

And can it be that I should gain An interest in the Savior's blood? Died He for me, who caused His pain? For me, who Him to death pursued? Amazing Love! How can it be That Thou, my God, shouldst die for me!

Verse 2:

He left His Father's throne above, So free, so infinite His grace; Emptied Himself of all but love, And bled for Adam's helpless race. 'Tis mercy all, immense and free! For O my God, it found out me!

Verse 3:

Long my imprisoned Spirit lay Fast bound in sin and nature's night; Thine eye diffused a quick'ning ray, I woke, the dungeon flamed with light; My chains fell off, my heart was free; I rose, went forth and followed Thee.

Verse 4:

No condemnation now I dread; Jesus, and all in Him, is mine! Alive in Him my living Head, And clothed in righteousness divine, Bold I approach th'eternal throne, And claim the crown, thru Christ my own.

Chorus:

Amazing love! How can it be That Thou, my God, shouldst die for me!

SONG#:017-Are You Washed In The Blood(BR308)

Title: BR308 Are You Washed in the Blood? Elisha A. Hoffman

Verse 1:

Have you been to Jesus for the cleansing pow'r, Are you washed in the blood of the Lamb? Are you fully trusting in His grace this hour, Are you washed in the blood of the Lamb?

Verse 2:

Are you walking daily by the Savior's side, Are you washed in the blood of the Lamb? Do you rest each moment in the Crucified, Are you washed in the blood of the Lamb?

Verse 3:

When the Bridegroom comes, will your robes be white? Are you washed in the blood of the Lamb? Will your soul be ready for the mansions bright? Are you washed in the blood of the Lamb?

Verse 4:

Lay aside the garments that are stained with sin --O be washed in the blood of the Lamb; There's a fountain flowing for the soul unclean --Are you washed in the blood of the Lamb?

Chorus:

Are you washed in the blood, In the soul-cleansing blood of the Lamb? Are your garments spotless, Are they white as snow? Are you washed in the blood of the Lamb?

SONG#:018-At Calvary(BR524)

Title: BR524 At Calvary William R. Newell, Daniel B. Towner

Verse 1:

Years I spent in vanity and pride, Caring not my Lord was crucified, Knowing not it was for me He died On Calvary.

Verse 2:

By God's Word at last my sin I learned; Then I trembled at the law I'd spurned, Till my guilty soul imploring turned To Calvary.

Verse 3:

Now I've giv'n to Jesus ev'rything; Now I gladly own Him as my King; Now my raptured soul can only sing Of Calvary.

Verse 4:

O the love that drew salvation's plan! O the grace that brought it down to man! O the mighty gulf that God did span At Calvary!

Chorus:

Mercy there was great, and grace was free, Pardon there was multiplied to me; There my burdened soul found liberty, At Calvary.

SONG#:019-At The Cross(BR227)

Title: BR227 Alas and Did My Savior Bleed Isaac Watts, Ralph Hudson

Chorus:

At the cross, at the cross, Where I first saw the light, And the burden of my heart rolled away --It was there by faith I received my sight, And now I am hapy all the day!

Verse 1:

Alas and did my Savior bleed, And did my Sov'reign die? Would He devote that sacred head, For such a worm as I?

Verse 2:

Was it for crimes that I have done, He groaned upon the tree? Amazing pity, grace unknown, And love beyond degree!

Verse 3:

Well might the sun in darkness hide,

And shut his glories in, When Christ, the mighty Maker died For man the creature's sin.

Verse 4:

But drops of grief can ne'er repay, The debt of love I owe; Here, Lord, I give myself away --'Tis all that I can do!

SONG#:020-At the Cross (Love ran Red)(OS009)

There's a place where mercy reigns and never dies, There's a place where streams of grace flow deep and wide. Where all the love I've ever found, Comes like a flood, Comes flowing down.

Chorus:

At the cross At the cross I surrender my life. I'm in awe of You I'm in awe of You Where Your love ran red and my sin washed white. I owe all to You I owe all to You Jesus.

There's a place where sin and shame are powerless. Where my heart has peace with God and forgiveness. Where all the love I've ever found. Comes like a flood, Comes flowing down.

Chorus:

Here my hope is found Here on holy ground Here I bow down Here arms open wide Here You save my life Here I bow down Here I bow down

SONG#:021-Be Still and Know that I am God(OS010)

Verse 1:

Be still and know that I am God Be still and know that I am God Be still and know that I am God

Verse 2:

I am the Lord that healeth thee I am the Lord that healeth thee I am the Lord that healeth thee

Verse 3:

My boundless mercy shall endure My boundless mercy shall endure My boundless mercy shall endure

Verse 4:

I love you with a steadfast love I love you with a steadfast love I love you with a steadfast love

Verse 5:

In Thee O Lord I put my trust In Thee O Lord I put my trust In Thee O Lord I put my trust

SONG#:022-Be Unto Your name(OS011)

Verse 1:

We are a moment, You are forever, Lord of the ages, God before time. We are a vapor, You are eternal, Love everlasting reigning on high!

Verse 2:

We are the broken, You are the healer, Jesus, Redeemer, mighty to save! You are the love song we'll sing forever, Bowing before You, blessing Your name!

Chorus:

Holy, holy, Lord God Almighty! Worthy is the lamb Who was slain! Highest praises, honor and glory! Be unto Your Name! Be unto Your Name!

SONG#:023-Because He Lives(BR238)

Title: BR238 Because He Lives

Verse 1:

God sent His Son -- they called Him Jesus He came to love, heal and forgive He lived and died to buy my pardon An empty grave is there to prove my Savior lives

Verse 2:

How sweet to hold a newborn baby, And feel the pride and joy he gives; But greater still the calm assurance: This child can face uncertain days because He Lives!

Verse 3:

And then one day, I'll cross the river, I'll fight life's final war with pain; And then, as death gives way to vict'ry, I'll see the lights of glory and I'll know He lives!

Chorus:

Because He lives, I can face tomorrow, Because He lives, all fear is gone; Because I know who holds the future, My life is worth the living just because He lives.

SONG#:024-Because He Lives Amen(OS012)

I believe in the Son I believe in the risen One I believe I overcome By the power of His blood

Chorus:

Amen, Amen I'm alive, I'm alive Because He lives Amen, Amen Let my song join the one that never ends Because He lives

I was dead in the grave I was covered in sin and shame I heard mercy call my name He rolled the stone away

Bridge:

Because He lives I can face tomorrow Because He lives Every fear is gone I know He holds my life my future in His hands

SONG#:025-Behold! Behold the Lamb of God(BL146)

Title: BL146 Behold! Behold the Lamb of God Joseph Hoskins, Alfred P. Gibbs

Verse 1:

Behold! behold the Lamb of God, On the cross! On the cross! For us He shed His precious blood, On the cross! On the cross! O hear His all-important cry, "Eli, lama sabachthani?" Draw near, and see the Saviour die, On the cross! On the cross!

Verse 2:

Behold His arms extended wide, On the cross! On the cross! Behold His bleeding hands and side, On the cross! On the cross! The sun withholds its rays of light, The heavens are clothed in shades of night, While Jesus wins the glorious fight, On the cross! On the cross!

Verse 3:

By faith we see Him lifted up, On the cross! On the cross! He drinks for us the bitter cup, On the cross! On the cross! The rocks do rend, the mountains quake, While Jesus doth atonement make, While Jesus suffers for our sake, On the cross! On the cross!

Verse 4:

And now the mighty deed is done, On the cross! On the cross! The battle fought, the vict'ry won, On the cross! On the cross! To heaven He turns triumphant eyes, "'Tis finished!" now the conqueror cries, Then bows His sacred head and dies, On the cross! On the cross!

Verse 5:

But now He's ris'n, ascended, crowned, On the throne! On the throne! Heaven's highest place for Him is found, On the throne! On the throne! Our hearts we low in worship bow, And join as one to hail Him now: "Worthy, O lamb of God, art Thou!" On the throne! On the throne!

SONG#:026-Beneath the Cross of Jesus(BL149)

Title: BL149 Beneath the Cross of Jesus Elizabeth C. Clephane, Fredrick Charles Maker Verse 1: Beneath the cross of Jesus, I fain would take my stand, The shadow of a mighty Rock Within a weary land. A home within the wilderness, A rest upon the way, From the burning of the noontide heat, And the burden of the day.

Verse 2:

O safe and happy shelter! O refuge tried and sweet! O trysting-place, where heaven's love And heaven's justice meet! As to the pilgrim patriarch That wondrous dream was giv'n, So seems my Savior's cross to me A ladder up to heav'n.

Verse 3:

Upon the cross of Jesus, Mine eyes at times can see The very dying form of One Who suffered there for me; And from my smitten heart with tears, Two wonders I confess: The wonders of His glorious love, And my unworthiness. Verse 4:

I take the cross of Jesus

For my abiding place. I ask no other sunshine Than the sunshine of His face. Content to let the world go by, To know no gain nor loss, My sinful self, my only shame, My glory all the cross.

SONG#:027-Blessed Assurance(BR319)

Title: BR319 Blessed Assurance

Verse 1:

Blessed assurance, Jesus is mine! O what a foretaste of glory divine! Heir of salvation, purchase of God, Born of His Spirit, washed in His blood.

Verse 2:

Perfect submission, perfect delight! Visions of rapture now burst on my sight; Angels descending bring from above Echoes of mercy, whispers of love.

Verse 3:

Perfect submission, all is at rest, I in my Savior am happy and blest; Watching and waiting, looking above, Filled with His goodness, lost in His love.

Chorus:

This is my story, this is my song, Praising my Savior all the day long; This is my story, this is my song, Praising my Savior all the day long.

SONG#:028-Blessed Be God, Our God(BL039)

Title: BL039 Blessed Be God Our God Horatius Bonar

Verse 1:

Blessed be God, our God, Who gave for us His well-beloved Son, The gift of gifts, all other gifts in one; Blessed be God, our God!

Verse 2: What will He not bestow! Who freely gave this mighty gift unbought, Unmerited, unheeded and unsought, What will He not bestow?

Verse 3:

He spared not His Son! 'Tis this that silences each rising fear, 'Tis this that bids the hard thought disappear; He spared not His Son!

Verse 4:

Who shall condemn us now? Since Christ has died, and ris'n, and gone above, For us to plead at the right hand of Love, Who shall condemn us now?

Verse 5:

'Tis God that justifies! Who shall recall His pardon or His grace? Or who the broken chain of guilt replace? 'Tis God that justifies!

Verse 6:

The victory is ours! For us in might came forth the Mighty One; For us he fought the fight, the triumph won: The victory is ours!

SONG#:029-Blessed Be The Name(BR082)

Title: BR082 Blessed Be the Name William H. Clark, Ralph Hudson

Verse 1:

All praise to Him who reigns above, In majesty supreme Who gave His Son for man to die, That He might man redeem!

Verse 2:

His name above all names shall stand, Exalted more and more, At God the Father's own right hand, Where angel hosts adore.

Verse 3:

Redeemer, Savior, Friend of man, Once ruined by the fall, Thou has devised salvation's plan, For Thou hast died for all.

Verse 4:

His name shall be the Counsellor, The mighty Prince of Peace, Of all earth's kingdoms Conqueror, Whose reign shall never cease.

Chorus:

Blessed be the name, Blessed be the name, Blessed be the name of the Lord; Blessed be the name, Blessed be the name, Blessed be the name of the Lord.

SONG#:030-Blessed Redeemer(BR218)

Title: BR218 Blessed Redeemer Avis B. Christiansen, Harry Dixon Loes

Verse 1:

Up Calvary's mountain, one dreaded morn, Walked Christ my Savior, weary and worn, Facing for sinners, death on the cross, That He might save them from endless loss.

Verse 2:

"Father forgive them," thus did He pray. E'en while His life-blood flowed fast away. Praying for sinners while in such woe --No one but Jesus ever loved so.

Verse 3:

O how I love Him, Savior and friend! How can my praises ever find end? Through years unnumbered on heaven's shore, My tongue shall praise Him forevermore.

Chorus:

Blessed Redeemer, precious Redeemer! Seems now I see Him on Calvary's tree, Wounded and bleeding, for sinners pleading --Blind and unheeding -- dying for me!

SONG#:031-Boundless Love(BL005)

Title: BL005 Behold What Love Samuel Medley

Verse 1:

Behold, what love, what boundless love, The Father hath bestowed On sinners lost, that we should be Now called the sons of God!

Verse 2:

No longer far from Him, but now By "precious blood" made nigh; Accepted in the "Well beloved," Near to God's heart we lie.

Verse 3:

What we in glory soon shall be, It doth not yet appear; But when our precious Lord we see, We shall His image bear.

Verse 4:

With such a blessed hope in view, We would more holy be, More like our risen, glorious Lord, Whose face we soon shall see.

Chorus:

Behold, what manner of love! What manner of love the Father hath bestowed upon us, That we, that we should be called, Should be called the sons of God!

SONG#:032-Burdens Are Lifted At Calvary(BR267)

Title: BR267 Burdens Are Lifted at Calvary John W. Moore

Verse 1:

Days are filled with sorrow and care, Hearts are lonely and drear; Burdens are lifted at Calvary, Jesus is very near.

Verse 2:

Cast your care on Jesus today, Leave your worry and fear; Burdens are lifted at Calvary, Jesus is very near.

Verse 3:

Troubled soul, the Savior can see

Ev'ry heartache and tear; Burdens are lifted at Calvary, Jesus is very near.

Chorus:

Burdens are lifted at Calvary, Calvary, Calvary; Burdens are lifted at Calvary, Jesus is very near.

SONG#:033-By His Wounds(OS013)

Verse 1:

He was pierced for our transgressions He was crushed for our sins The punishment that brought us peace was upon Him And by His wounds, by His wounds we are healed

Chorus:

We are healed by Your sacrifice And the life that You gave We are healed for You paid the price By Your grace we are saved, we are saved Ending 1: What can wash away my sin, Nothing but the blood of Jesus

SONG#:034-Calvary Covers It All(BR278)

Title: BR278 Calvary Covers It All Ethel Robinson Taylor 1934 Mrs. Walter G. Taylor

Verse 1:

Far dearer than all That the world can impart Was the message that came to my heart, How that Jesus alone For my sin did atone, And Calvary covers it all.

Verse 2:

The stripes that He bore And the thorns that He wore Told His mercy and love evermore; And my heart bowed in shame As I called on His name, And Calvary covers it all.

Verse 3:

How matchless the grace, When I looked on the face Of this Jesus, my crucified Lord; My redemption complete I then found at His feet, And Calvary covers it all.

Verse 4:

How blessed the thought That my soul, by Him bought, Shall be His in the glory on high, Where with gladness and song I'll be one of the throng, And Calvary covers it all.

Chorus:

Calvary covers it all, My past with its sin and stain; My guilt and despair Jesus took on Him there, And Calvary covers it all.

SONG#:035-Christ Arose(BR232)

Title: BR232 Christ Arose Robert Lowry

Verse 1:

Low in the grave He lay -- Jesus my Savior! Waiting the coming day -- Jesus my Lord!

Verse 2:

Vainly they watch His bed -- Jesus my Savior! Vainly they seal the dead -- Jesus my Lord!

Verse 3:

Death cannot keep His prey -- Jesus my Savior! He tore the bars away -- Jesus my Lord!

Chorus:

Up from the grave He arose, With a mighty triumph o'er His foes; He arose a victor from the dark domain And He lives forever with His saints to reign. He arose! He arose! Hallelujah! Christ arose!

SONG#:036-Christ The Lord Is Risen Today(BR231)

Title: BR231 Christ the Lord Is Ris'n Today
Charles Wesley
Verse 1:
Christ the Lord is risen today,
Alleluia!
Sons of men and angels say:
Alleluia!
Raise your joys and triumphs high,
Alleluia!
Sing, ye heav'ns, and earth reply:

Sing, ye heav'ns, and earth reply Alleluia!

Verse 2:

Lives again our glorious King, Alleluia! Where, O death, is now thy sting? Alleluia! Dying once, He all doth save, Alleluia! Where thy victory, O grave? Alleluia!

Verse 3:

Love's redeeming work is done, Alleluia! Fought the fight, the battle won, Alleluia! Death in vain forbids Him rise, Alleluia! Christ has opened Paradise, Alleluia!

Verse 4:

Soar we now where Christ has led, Alleluia! Foll'wing our exalted Head, Alleluia! Made like Him, like Him we rise, Alleluia! Ours the cross, the grave, the skies, Alleluia!

SONG#:037-Come now is the time to worship(OS014)

Verse 1:

One day every tongue will confess You are God. One day every knee will bow. Still the greatest treasure remains for those Who gladly choose You now!

Verse 2:

Willingly we choose to surrender our lives Willingly our knees will bow With all our heart, soul, mind and strength We gladly choose You now

Chorus:

Come, now is the time to worship! Come, now is the time to give your heart! Come, just as you are to worship! Come, just as you are before your God! Come!

SONG#:038-Come Thou Almighty King(BR048)

Title: BR048 Come Thou Almighty King Charles Wesley, Felice De Giardini

Verse 1:

Come, Thou Almighty King. Help us Thy name to sing. Help us to praise. Father, all glorious, O'er all victorious. Come and reign over us, Ancient of Days.

Verse 2:

Come, Thou Incarnate Word, Gird on Thy mighty sword, Our prayer attend. Come, and Thy people bless, And give Thy Word success. Spirit of holiness, On us descend.

Verse 3:

Come, Holy Comforter, Thy sacred witness bear In this glad hour. Thou who almighty art, Now rule in ev'ry heart; And ne'er from us depart, Spirit of power.

Verse 4:

To the great One in Three, Eternal praises be, Hence evermore. Thy sovereign majesty May we in glory see, And to eternity Love and adore.

SONG#:039-Come Thou Fount(BR035)

Title: BR035 Come Thou Fount Robert Robinson, John Wyeth

Verse 1:

Come, Thou fount of every blessing, Tune my heart to sing Thy grace. Streams of mercy, never ceasing, Call for songs of loudest praise. Teach me some melodious sonnet, Sung by flaming tongues above. Praise the mount! I'm fixed upon it, Mount of Thy redeeming love.

Verse 2:

Here I raise to Thee an altar, Hither by Thy help I'm come. And I hope, by Thy good pleasure, Safely to arrive at home. Jesus sought me when a stranger Wand'ring from the fold of God; He, to rescue me from danger, Interposed His precious blood.

Verse 3:

Oh, to grace how great a debtor Daily I'm constrained to be! Let thy goodness, Lord, like a fetter, Bind my wand'ring heart to Thee: Prone to wander, Lord, I feel it, Prone to leave the God I love. Here's my heart, Lord, take and seal it, Seal it for Thy courts above.

SONG#:040-Cornerstone(OS015)

My hope is built on nothing less Than Jesus' blood and righteousness I dare not trust the sweetest frame But wholly trust is Jesus' name

Chorus:

Christ alone, Cornerstone Weak made strong in the Savior's love Through the storm He is Lord Lord of all

When darkness seems to hide His face I rest on His unchanging grace In every high and stormy gale My anchor holds within the veil

When He shall come with trumpet sound Oh may I then in Him be found Dressed in His righteousness alone Faultless, stand before the throne

SONG#:041-Crown Him With Many Crowns(BR243)

Title: BR243 Crown Him with Many Crowns Matthew Bridges, Godfrey Thring

Verse 1:

Crown Him with many crowns, The Lamb upon His throne, Hark! how the heavenly anthem drowns All music but its own! Awake, my soul, and sing Of Him who died for thee, And hail Him as thy matchless King Through all eternity.

Verse 2:

Crown Him the Lord of love: Behold His hands and side --Rich wounds, yet visible above, In beauty glorified. No angel in the sky Can fully bear that sight, But downward bends his wond'ring eye At mysteries so bright.

Verse 3:

Crown Him the Lord of life, Who triumphed o'er the grave, Who rose victorious to the strife For those He came to save; His glories now we sing, Who died and rose on high, Who died, eternal life to bring, And lives that death may die.

Verse 4:

Crown Him the Lord of heav'n: One with the Father known, One with the Spirit through Him giv'n From yonder glorious throne. To Thee be endless praise, For Thou for us hast died; Be Thou, O Lord, thro' endless days Adored and magnified.

SONG#:042-Down From His Glory(BR201)

Title: BR201 Down from His Glory William E. Booth-Clibborn

Chorus:

O how I love Him! How I adore Him! My breath, my sunshine, my all in all! The great Creator became my Savior, And all God's fullness dwelleth in Him.

Verse 1:

Down from His glory, Ever-living story, My God and Savior came, And Jesus was His name. Born in a manger, To His own a stranger, A man of sorrows, tears and agony.

Verse 2:

What condescension, Bringing us redemption; That in the dead of night, Not one faint hope in sight, God, gracious, tender, Laid aside His splendor, Stooping to woo, to win, to save my soul.

Verse 3:

Without reluctance, Flesh and blood His substance, He took the form of man, Revealed the hidden plan, O glorious mystery Sacrifice of Calv'ry! And now I know He is the great "I AM"!

SONG#:043-Doxology(BR038)

Praise God, from whom all blessings flow; Praise Him, all creatures here below; Praise Him above, ye heav'nly host; Praise Father, Son, and Holy Ghost. Amen.

SONG#:044-Everlasting Glory Unto Jesus Be(BL011)

Title: BL011 Everlasting Glory Unto Jesus Be Hannah K. Burlingham

Verse 1:

Everlasting glory Unto Jesus be! Sing aloud the story Of His victory! How he left the splendor Of His home on high, Came in love so tender On the cross to die.

Verse 2:

Yes! He came from heaven Suffered in our stead; Praise to Him be given, Firstborn from the dead! Jesus, meek and lowly, Came the lost to save; He, the victim holy, Triumphed o'er the grave.

Verse 3:

We in death were lying, Lost in hopeless gloom; Jesus by His dying Vanquished e'en the tomb! Burst its iron portal, Rolled away the stone, Rose in life immortal, To the Father's throne.

Verse 4:

Christ is Lord of Glory, Sing we now today; Tell abroad the story, Own His rightful sway! Sing aloud, and never Cease to spread His fame, Triumph, now and ever In the Savior's name.

Chorus:

Everlasting glory Unto Jesus be! Sing aloud the story Of His victory.

SONG#:045-Face To Face(BR479)

Title: BR479 Face to Face with Christ Carrie E. Breck

Verse 1:

Face to face with Christ my Savior, Face to face -- what will it be, When with rapture I behold Him, Jesus Christ, who died for me?

Verse 2:

Only faintly now I see Him, With the darkling veil between; But a blessed day is coming When His glory shall be seen.

Verse 3:

What rejoicing in His presence, When are banished grief or pain, When the crooked ways are straightened, And the dark things shall be plain.

Verse 4:

Face to face, O blissful moment! Face to face -- to see and know; Face to face with my Redeemer, Jesus Christ who loves me so!

Chorus:

Face to face I shall behold Him, Far beyond the starry sky; Face to face in all His glory, I shall see Him by and by!

SONG#:046-Fairest Lord Jesus(BR058)

Title: BR058 Fairest Lord Jesus Seiss, Joseph A. / Fallersleben, H.A. Hoffman von

Verse 1:

Fairest Lord Jesus! Ruler of all nature! O Thou of God and man the Son! Thee will I cherish, Thee will I honor, Thou, my soul's glory, Joy, and crown.

Verse 2:

Fair are the meadows; Fairer still the woodlands, Robed in the blooming garb of spring. Jesus is fairer, Jesus is purer, Who makes the woeful heart to sing.

Verse 3:

Fair is the sunshine, Fairer still the moonlight, And all the twinkling, starry host. Jesus shines brighter, Jesus shines purer, Than all the angels Heav'n can boast.

Verse 4:

Beautiful Savior! Lord of the nations! Son of God and Son of man! Glory and honor, Praise, adoration, Now and forevermore be Thine!

SONG#:047-Faith Is The Victory(BR459)

Title: BR459 Faith is the Victory John H. Yates

Verse 1:

Encamped along the hills of light, Ye Christian soldiers, rise. And press the battle ere the night Shall veil the glowing skies. Against the foe in vales below Let all our strength be hurled. Faith is the victory, we know, That overcomes the world.

Verse 2:

His banner over us is love, Our sword the Word of God. We tread the road the saints above With shouts of triumph trod. By faith, they like a whirlwind's breath, Swept on o'er every field. The faith by which they conquered death Is still our shining shield.

Verse 3:

To him that overcomes the foe, White raiment shall be giv'n. Before the angels he shall know His name confessed in heav'n. Then onward from the hill of light, Our hearts with love aflame, We'll vanquish all the hosts of night, In Jesus' conqu'ring Name.

Chorus:

Faith is the victory! Faith is the victory! O glorious victory, That overcomes the world.

SONG#:048-Father and God, in Grateful Love(BL050)

Title: BL050 Father and God in Grateful Love

Edward Whyte

Verse 1:

Father and God, in grateful love, We bow before Thy face, While for Thy gift unspeakable Our souls o'erflow with praise; Thine only Son, Thy heart's delight Far back, ere time began, Thou in Thine boundless love didst give, To die for ruined man.

Verse 2:

Thou gavest Him, well knowing all That lay before Him here --The suff'ring sore, the thorny crown, The cross, the cruel spear --And in that hour of woe supreme When Jesus bore our sin, God's patient, holy, suff'ring Lamb, Thou didst forsake Him then.

Verse 3:

Father, this mystery of love Must all our praise excel; No human, no angelic tongue Its wondrous depths can tell; For what were we that Thou on us Such love shouldst ever pour? Our souls, with joy and wonder filled Father and Son adore.

SONG#:049-For God So Loved The World(BR164)

Title: BR164 For God So Loved the World Eldon Burkwall, Frances Townsend

Verse 1:

He came unto His own --His own received Him not, But all who will believe The power will receive To be the sons of God By trusting in His name: I'm so glad that Jesus came! Verse 2:

For God so loved the world,

He gave His only Son To die on Calv'ry's tree, From sin to set me free. Some day He's coming back, What glory that will be! Wonderful, His love to me.

Verse 3:

If God so loved the world, Then we should love it too, And strive to live for Him, Lost sinners seek to win, So they'll be ready when He comes to earth again: Joyful will that meeting be!

SONG#:050-For the Bread and for the Wine(BL153)

Title: BL153 For the Bread and for the Wine Horatius Bonar

Verse 1:

For the bread and for the wine, For the pledge that seals Him mine, For the words of love divine, We give Thee thanks, O Lord.

Verse 2:

Only bread and only wine, Yet to faith the solemn sign Of the heav'nly and divine, We give Thee thanks, O Lord.

Verse 3:

For the words that turn our eye To the cross of Calvary, Bidding us in faith draw nigh, We give Thee thanks, O Lord.

Verse 4:

For the words that tell of home, Pointing us beyond the tomb, "Do ye this, until I come!" We give Thee thanks, O Lord.

Verse 5:

Till He come we take the bread, Type of Him on Whom we feed, Him who liveth and was dead!

We give Thee thanks, O Lord.

Verse 6:

Till He come we take the cup; As we at His table sup, Eye and heart are lifted up! We give Thee thanks, O Lord.

Verse 7:

For that coming, here foreshown, For that day to man unknown, For the glory and the throne, We give Thee thanks, O Lord.

SONG#:051-Gathered in Thy Name, Lord Jesus(BL058)

Title: BL058 Gathered in Thy name Lord Jesus C.A.W.

Verse 1:

Gathered in Thy name, Lord Jesus, Losing sight of all but Thee, Oh what joy Thy presence gives us, Calling up our hearts to Thee!

Verse 2:

Loved with love which knows no measure Save the Father's love to Thee, Blessed Lord, our hearts would treasure All the Father's thoughts of Thee.

Verse 3:

All His joy, His rest, His pleasure --All His deep delight in Thee --Lord, Thy heart alone can measure What Thy Father found in Thee.

Verse 4:

How He set His love upon Thee --Called Thee His beloved Son; Yet for us He did not spare Thee, By Thy death our life was won.

Verse 5:

Oh the joy, the wondrous singing, When we see Thee as Thou art! Thy blest name, Lord Jesus, bringing Sweetest music to God's heart.

Verse 6:

Notes of gladness, songs unceasing, Hymns of everlasting praise, Psalms of glory, joy increasing, Through God's endless day of days.

SONG#:052-Gazing On the Lord in Glory (Rhineland)(BL054)

Title: BL054 Gazing on the Lord in Glory Miss C. Thompson

Verse 1:

Gazing on the Lord in glory, While our hearts in worship bow, There we read the wondrous story Of the cross, its shame and woe.

Verse 2:

Every mark of dark dishonour Heaped upon the thorn-crowned brow, All the depths of Thy heart's sorrow Told in answ'ring glory now!

Verse 3:

On that cross, alone, forsaken, Where no pitying eye was found; Now, to God's right hand exalted, With Thy praise the heavens resound!

Verse 4:

Did Thy God e'en then forsake Thee, Hide His face from Thy deep need? In Thy face, once marred and smitten, All His glory now we read.

Verse 5:

Gazing on it, we adore Thee, Blessed, precious, holy Lord! Thou, the Lamb, alone art worthy --This be earth's and heaven's accord.

Verse 6:

Rise, our hearts, and bless the Father, Ceaseless song e'en here begun; Endless praise and adoration To the Father and the Son!

SONG#:053-Glorious(OS016)

Look inside the mystery

See the empty cross See the risen Savior Victorious and strong No one else above Him None as strong to save He alone has conquered The power of the grave

Glorious my eyes have seen The glory of the Lord Glorious He stands above The rulers of the earth

Look beyond the tombstone See the living God See the resurrected Ruler of my heart No one else above Him None to match His worth The hope of His returning Fills the universe

Glorious my eyes have seen The glory of the Lord Glorious He stands above The rulers of the earth Glorious glorious Lord, You are glorious

SONG#:054-Glorious Day (Living He Loved Me)(OS017)

One day when Heaven was filled with His praises One day when sin was as black as could be Jesus came forth to be born of a virgin Dwelt among men, my example is He Word became flesh and the light shined among us His glory revealed

[Chorus:]

Living, He loved me Dying, He saved me Buried, He carried my sins far away Rising, He justified freely forever One day He's coming Oh glorious day, oh glorious day One day they led Him up Calvary's mountain One day they nailed Him to die on a tree Suffering anguish, despised and rejected Bearing our sins, my Redeemer is He Hands that healed nations, stretched out on a tree And took the nails for me

Chorus:

One day the grave could conceal Him no longer One day the stone rolled away from the door Then He arose, over death He had conquered Now He's ascended, my Lord evermore Death could not hold Him, the grave could not keep Him From rising again

Chorus:

One day the trumpet will sound for His coming One day the skies with His glories will shine Wonderful day, my Beloved One, bringing My Savior, Jesus, is mine

SONG#:055-Glory to God on High(BL059)

Title: BL059 Glory to God on High Thomas Kelly

Verse 1:

Glory to God on high! Peace upon earth and joy, Good will to man." We who God's blessing prove His name all names above, Sing now the Saviour's love, Too vast to scan.

Verse 2:

Mercy and truth unite, O 'tis a wondrous sight, All sights above! Jesus the curse sustains! Guilt's bitter cup He drains! Nothing for us remains --Nothing but love.

Verse 3:

Love that no tongue can teach, Love that no thought can reach, No love like His. God is its blessed source, Death ne'er can stop its course, Nothing can stay its force; Matchless it is.

Verse 4:

Blest in this love, we sing; To God our praises bring; All sins forgive. Jesus, our Lord, to The Honor and majesty, Now and forever be, Here and in heaven.

SONG#:056-Glory To His Name(BR548)

Title: BR548 Glory to His Name Elisha A. Hoffman, John H. Stockton Public Domain 57667 MS-0730

Verse 1:

Down at the cross where my Savior died, Down where for cleansing from sin I cried, There to my heart was the blood applied. Glory to His name!

Verse 2:

I am so wondrously saved from sin; Jesus so sweetly abides within. There at the cross where He took me in --Glory to His name!

Verse 3:

O precious fountain that saves from sin, I am so glad I have entered in! There Jesus saves me and keeps me clean --Glory to His name!

Verse 4:

Come to this fountain so rich and sweet, Cast Thy poor soul at the Savior's feet; Plunge in today and be made complete --Glory to His name!

Chorus:

Glory to His name, Glory to His name! There to my heart was the blood applied, Glory to His name!

SONG#:057-Glory, Glory Everlasting(BL051)

Title: BL051 Glory Glory Everlasting Thomas Kelly

Verse 1:

Glory, glory everlasting, Be to Him who bore the cross, Who redeemed our souls by tasting Death, the death deserved by us! Spread His glory, spread His glory, Who redeemed His people thus!

Verse 2:

His is love, 'tis love unbounded, Without measure, without end; Human thought is here confounded, 'Tis too vast to comprehend! Praise the Savior! Praise the Savior! Magnify the sinner's Friend!

Verse 3:

While we hear the wondrous story Of the Savior's cross and shame, Sing we, "Everlasting glory Be to God and to the Lamb!" Hallelujah! Hallelujah! Give ye glory to His name!

SONG#:058-God is Able(OS018)

Verse 1:

God is able He will never fail He is almighty God Greater than all we seek Greater than all we ask He has done great things

Chorus:

Lifted up

He defeated the grave Raised to life Our God is able In His name We overcome For the Lord Our God is able

Verse 2:

God is with us God is on our side He will make a way Far above all we know Far above all we hope He has done great things

Bridge:

God is with us He will go before He will never leave us He will never leave us God is for us He has open arms He will never fail us He will never fail us

SONG#:059-God, Our Father, We Adore Thee!(BL057)

Title: BL057 God, Our Father, We Adore Thee G. W. Frazer

Verse 1:

God, our Father, we adore Thee! We, Thy Children, bless Thy Name! Chosen in the Christ before Thee, We are "holy without blame." We adore Thee! we adore Thee! Abba's praises we proclaim! We adore Thee! we adore Thee! Abba's praises we proclaim!

Verse 2:

Son Eternal, we adore Thee! Lamb upon the throne on high! Lamb of God, we bow before Thee, Thou hast brought Thy people nigh! We adore Thee! We adore Thee! Son of God, Who came to die! We adore Thee! We adore Thee! Son of God, Who came to die!

Verse 3:

Father, Son and Holy Spirit --Three in One! We give Thee praise! For the riches we inherit, Heart and voice to Thee we raise! We adore Thee! We adore Thee! Thee we bless thro' endless days! We adore Thee! We adore Thee! Thee we bless thro' endless days!

SONG#:060-Grace Greater Than Our Sin(BR297)

Title: BR297 Grace Greater than Our Sin Julia H. Johnston, Daniel B. Towner

Verse 1:

Marvelous grace of our loving Lord, Grace that exceeds our sin and our guilt, Yonder on Calvary's mount outpoured, There where the blood of the Lamb was spilt!

Verse 2:

Sin and despair, like the sea waves cold, Threaten the soul with infinite loss. Grace that is greater, yes, grace untold, Points to the refuge, the mighty Cross.

Verse 3:

Dark is the stain that we cannot hide. What can avail to wash it away? Look! There is flowing a crimson tide; Whiter than snow you may be today.

Verse 4:

Marvelous, infinite, matchless grace, Freely bestowed on all who believe! You that are longing to see His face, Will you this moment His grace receive?

Chorus:

Grace, grace, God's grace, Grace that will pardon and cleanse within! Grace, grace, God's grace, Grace that is greater than all our sin!

SONG#:061-Great God Of Wonders(BL015)

Title: BL015 Great God of Wonders Samuel Davies

Verse 1:

Great God of wonders, all Thy ways Display Thine attributes divine; But the bright glories of Thy grace Above Thine other wonders shine.

Verse 2:

Such deep transgressions to forgive! Such guilty sinners thus to spare! This is Thy grand prerogative, And in this honour none shall share.

Verse 3:

Pardon from an offended God! Pardon for sins of deepest dye! Pardon bestowed thro' Jesus' blood! Pardon that brings the rebel nigh!

Chorus 1:

Who is a pard'ning God like Thee? Or who has grace so rich and free? Who is a pard'ning God like Thee? Or who has grace so rich and free?

SONG#:062-Great I am(OS019)

I want to be close, close to Your side So Heaven is real and death is a lie I want to hear voices of angels above Singing as one

[Chorus:]

Hallelujah, holy, holy God Almighty, the great I AM Who is worthy, none beside Thee God Almighty, the great I AM

I want to be near, near to Your heart Loving the world and hating the dark I want to see dry bones living again Singing as one

Chorus:

The mountains shake before You the demons run and flee

At the mention of the name King of Majesty There is no power in hell Or any who can stand Before the power and the presence of the great I AM [Chorus x2]

SONG#:063-Great Is Thy Faithfulness(BR054)

Title: BR054 Great Is Thy Faithfulness ThomasO. Chisholm

Verse 1:

Great is Thy faithfulness, O God my Father; There is no shadow Of turning with Thee. Thou changest not, Thy compassions, They fail not; As Thou hast been Thou forever wilt be.

Verse 2:

Summer and winter And spring-time and harvest, Sun, moon and stars In their courses above Join with all nature In manifold witness To Thy great faithfulness, Mercy and love.

Verse 3:

Pardon for sin And a peace that endureth, Thine own dear presence To cheer and to guide, Strength for today And bright hope for tomorrow, Blessings all mine, With ten thousand beside!

Chorus:

Great is Thy faithfulness! Great is Thy faithfulness! Morning by morning New mercies I see; All I have needed Thy hand hath provided Great is Thy Faithfulness, Lord unto me.

SONG#:064-Hail, Thou Once Despised Jesus(BL062)

Title: BL062 Hail Thou Once despised Jesus John Bakewell

Verse 1:

Hail, Thou once despisèd Jesus! Hail, Thou still rejected King! Thou didst suffer to release us; Thou didst free salvation bring. Thro' Thy death and resurrection, Bearer of our sin and shame! We enjoy divine protection, Life and glory thro' Thy name.

Verse 2:

Paschal Lamb, by God appointed, All our sins on Thee were laid; By our Father's love anointed, Thou hast full atonement made. All who trust Thee are forgiven Through the virtue of Thy blood; Rent in Thee the vail of heaven, Grace shines forth to man from God.

Verse 3:

Savior, hail! enthroned in glory, There forever to abide; All the heavenly hosts adore Thee, Seated at Thy Father's side. There for sinners Thou art pleading, While Thou dost our place prepare; Thou for saints still interceding Till in glory we appear.

Verse 4:

Worship, honor, praise and blessing, Thou shalt then from all receive; Loudest praises without ceasing, All that earth or heav'n can give. In that day Thy saints will meet Thee, Welcome Thee with grateful song; Joyful hearts will ever greet Thee, Source of joy to all the throng!

SONG#:065-Hallelujah (Your Love is Amazing)(OS020)

Verse 1:

Your love is amazing, steady and unchanging Your love is a mountain firm beneath my feet Your love is a mystery, how you gently left me When I am surrounded your love carries me

Verse 2:

Your love is surprising, I can feel it rising All the joy that's growing deep inside of me Every time I see you all your goodness shines through And I can feel this God song rising up in me

Chorus:

Hallelujah, hallelujah, hallelujah, your love makes me sing Hallelujah, hallelujah, hallelujah, your love makes me sing

SONG#:066-Hallelujah for the Cross(OS021)

Up to the hill of Calvary My Savior went courageously and there he bled and died for me Hallelujah for the cross

And on that day the world was changed A final, perfect lamb was slain Let earth and heaven now proclaim Hallelujah for the cross

[Chorus:]

Hallelujah for the war He fought Love has won, death has lost Hallelujah for the souls He bought Hallelujah for the cross

What good I've done could never save My debt too great for deeds to pay But God, my Savior, made a way Hallelujah for the cross

A slave to sin, my life was bound But all my chains fell to the ground When Jesus' blood came flowing down Hallelujah for the cross

Chorus:

Hallelujah, hallelujah And when I breathe my final breath I'll have no need to fear that rest This hope will guide me into death Hallelujah for the cross

SONG#:067-Hallelujah! What a Savior(BL096)

Title: BL096 Man of Sorrows Philip P. Bliss

Verse 1:

"Man of Sorrows!" what a name For the Son of God who came Ruined sinners to reclaim! Hallelujah! What a Saviour!

Verse 2:

Bearing shame and scoffing rude, In my place condemned He stood; Sealed my pardon with His blood; Hallelujah! What a Saviour!

Verse 3:

Guilty, vile and helpless, we; Spotless Lamb of God was He; "Full atonement," can it be? Hallelujah! What a Saviour!

Verse 4:

Lifted up was He to die, "It is finished," was His cry; Now in heaven exalted high; Hallelujah! What a Saviour!

Verse 5:

When He comes, our glorious King, All His ransomed home to bring, Then anew this song we'll sing: "Hallelujah! What a Saviour!"

SONG#:068-He is Exalted(OS022)

Verse 1: He is exalted; The King is exalted on high, I will praise Him He is exalted, Forever exalted, And I will praise His Name.

Verse 2:

He is the Lord, Forever His truth shall reign. Heaven and earth Rejoice in His holy Name. He is exalted; The King is exalted on high.

SONG#:069-He is Lord(OS023)

Verse 1:

He is Lord! He is Lord! He is risen from the dead, And he is Lord! Ev'ry knee shall bow, Ev'ry tongue confess That Jesus Christ is Lord.

SONG#:070-He Lives(BR550)

Title: BR550 He Lives! Alfred H. Ackley

Verse 1:

I serve a risen Savior --He's in the world today, I know that He is living, Whatever men may say; I see His hand of mercy, I hear His voice of cheer, And just the time I need Him, He's always near.

Verse 2:

In all the world around me, I see His loving care, And tho' my heart grows weary, I never will despair; I know that He is leading Thro' all the stormy blast, The day of His appearing Will come at last.

Verse 3:

Rejoice, rejoice, O Christian, Lift up your voice and sing Eternal hallelujahs To Jesus Christ the King The Hope of all who seek Him, The Help of all who find, None other is so loving, So good and kind.

Chorus:

He lives, He lives, Christ Jesus lives today! He walks with me, and talks with me Along life's narrow way. He lives, He lives, Salvation to impart! You ask me how I know He lives? He lives within my heart.

SONG#:071-He Was Wounded For Our Transgressions(BR212)

Title: BR212 He was Wounded Thomas O. Chisholm

Verse 1:

He was wounded for our transgressions, He bore our sins in His body on the tree; For our guilt He gave us peace, From our bondage gave release, And with His stripes, and with His stripes, And with His stripes our souls are healed.

Verse 2:

He was numbered among transgressors, We did esteem Him forsaken by His God; As our sacrifice He died, That the law be satisfied, And all our sin, and all our sin, And all our sin was laid on Him.

Verse 3:

We had wandered, we all had wandered, Far from the fold of the Shepherd of the sheep; But He sought us where we were, On the mountains bleak and bare, And brought us home, and brought us home, And brought us safely home to God.

Verse 4:

Who can number His generation? Who shall declare all the triumphs of His cross? Millions dead now live again, Myriads follow in His train, Victorious Lord, Victorious Lord, Victorious Lord and coming King!

SONG#:072-Here I am to Worship(OS024)

Verse 1:

Light of the world, You stepped down into darkness, Opened my eyes, let me see Beauty that made this heart adore You, Hope of a life spent with You,

Verse 2:

King of all days, oh, so highly exalted, Glorious in Heaven above, Humbly You came to the earth You created, All for love's sake became poor.

Chorus:

Here I am to worship, Here I am to bow down, Here I am to say that You're my God. You're altogether lovely, Altogether worthy, Altogether wonderful to me.

Bridge:

I'll never know how much it cost To see my sin upon that cross. (2X)

SONG#:073-His Be the Victor's Name(BL064)

Title: BL064 His Be the Victor's Name Whitlock Gandy, Lowell Mason

Verse 1:

His be the Victor's name Who fought the fight alone; Triumphant saints no honour claim, His conquest was their own.

Verse 2:

By weakness and defeat, He won a glorious crown; Trod all our foes beneath His feet By being trodden down.

Verse 3:

He Satan's power laid low; Made sin, He sin o'erthrew; Bowed to the grave, destroyed it so, And death by dying slew.

Verse 4:

Bless, bless the Conqu'ror slain, Slain in His victory; Who lived, who died, who lives again ---For thee, His church, for thee!

SONG#:074-His Name Is Wonderful(BR065)

Title: BR065 His Name Is Wonderful

Verse 1:

His name is Wonderful, His name is Wonderful, His name is Wonderful, Jesus my Lord.

Verse 2:

He is the mighty King, Master of ev'rything, His name is Wonderful, Jesus my Lord.

Verse 3:

He's the Great Shepherd, The rock of all ages, The Almighty God is He.

Verse 4:

Bow down before Him, Love and adore Him, His name is Wonderful, Jesus my Lord.

SONG#:075-Holy God We Praise Thy Name(BR049)

Title: BR049 Holy God We Praise Thy Name Ignace Franz, Clarence A. Walworth

Verse 1:

Holy God, we praise Thy name --Lord of all, we bow before Thee! All on earth Thy scepter claim, All in heaven above adore Thee. Infinite Thy vast domain, Everlasting is Thy reign.

Verse 2:

Hark the glad celestial hymn Angel choirs above are raising. Cherubim and seraphim, In unceasing chorus praising; Fill the heav'ns with sweet accord --Holy, holy, holy Lord!

Verse 3:

Lo, the apostolic train Joins Thy sacred name to hallow. Prophets swell the glad refrain And the white-robed martyrs follow; And from morn to set of sun, Through the church the song goes on.

Verse 4:

Holy Father, Holy Son, Holy Spirit, three we name Thee. While in essence only one, Undivided God we claim Thee, And adoring bend the knee, While we sing our praise to Thee.

SONG#:076-Holy Holy Holy(BR041)

Title: BR041 Holy, Holy, Holy John B. Dykes, Reginald Heber

Verse 1:

Holy, holy, holy, Lord God Almighty! Early in the morning Our song shall rise to Thee. Holy, holy, holy! Merciful and mighty! God in three Persons,

Blessed Trinity!

Verse 2: Holy, holy, holy! All the saints adore Thee, Casting down their golden crowns Around the glassy sea; Cherubim and seraphim Falling down before Thee, Which wert, and art, And evermore shalt be.

Verse 3:

Holy, holy, holy! Though the darkness hide Thee, Though the eye of sinful man Thy glory may not see. Only Thou art holy; There is none beside Thee Perfect in power, In love and purity.

Verse 4:

Holy, holy, holy! Lord God Almighty! All Thy works shall praise Thy name In earth, and sky, and sea. Holy, holy, holy! Merciful and mighty! God in three Persons, Blessed Trinity.

SONG#:077-Holy is the Lord(OS025)

Verse 1:

We stand and lift up our hands, For the joy of the Lord is our strength. We bow down and worship Him now. How great, how awesome is He, And together we sing, Everyone sing!

Chorus:

Holy is the Lord God Almighty, The earth is filled with His glory Holy is the Lord God Almighty, The earth is filled with His glory. Chorus 2: Holy is the Lord God Almighty, The earth is filled with His glory. Holy is the Lord God Almighty, The earth is filled with His glory. The earth is filled with His glory.

Bridge:

It's rising up all around, It's the anthem of the Lord's renown. It's rising up all around, It's the anthem of the Lord's renown. Together we sing Everyone sing!

SONG#:078-Holy Savior, We Adore Thee(BL066)

Title: BL066 Holy Savior, We Adore Thee Samuel P. Tregelles

Verse 1:

Holy Savior! we adore Thee, Seated on the throne of God, Soon in glory, all before Thee Shall proclaim Thy praise abroad. "Thou art worthy! Thou art worthy!" We were ransomed by Thy blood.

Verse 2:

Savior! Tho' the world despised Thee, Though Thou here wast crucified, Yet the Father's glory raised Thee, Lord of all creation wide; "Thou art worthy! Thou art worthy!" We shall live, for Thou hast died.

Verse 3:

And tho' here on earth rejected, 'Tis but fellowship with Thee; Should we not with joy expect it Here like Thee, our Lord, to be? "Thou art worthy! Thou art worthy!" Thou from earth hast set us free.

Verse 4:

Haste the day of Thine appearing, With Thy ransomed saints to reign; Then shall end all days of mourning, We shall sing with triumph then, "Thou art worthy! Thou art worthy!" Come, Lord Jesus, quickly come.

SONG#:079-Hosanna (Praise is Rising)(OS026)

Praise is rising, eyes are turning to You, we turn to You Hope is stirring, hearts are yearning for You, we long for You 'Cause when we see You, we find strength to face the day In Your Presence all our fears are washed away, washed away

Hosanna, hosanna You are the God Who saves us, worthy of all our praises Hosanna, hosanna Come have Your way among us We welcome You here, Lord Jesus

Hear the sound of hearts returning to You, we turn to You In Your Kingdom broken lives are made new, You make us new 'Cause when we see You, we find strength to face the day In Your Presence all our fears are washed away, washed away

Hosanna, hosanna You are the God Who saves us, worthy of all our praises Hosanna, hosanna Come have Your way among us We welcome You here, Lord Jesus

'Cause when we see You, we find strength to face the day In Your Presence all our fears are washed away 'Cause when we see You, we find strength to face the day In Your Presence all our fears are washed away, washed away

SONG#:080-How Deep the Fathers Love for Us(OS027)

Verse 1:

How deep the Father's love for us, How vast beyond all measure. That He should give His only Son, To make a wretch His treasure.

Verse 2:

How great the pain of searing loss, The Father turns His face away, As wounds which mar the Chosen One, Bring many sons to glory.

Verse 3:

Behold the Lamb upon the cross, My sin upon His shoulders, Ashamed I hear my mocking voice, Call out among the scoffers.

Verse 4:

It was my sin that held him there, Until it was accomplished, His dying breath has brought me life, I know that it is finished.

Verse 5:

I will not boast in anything, No gifts, no power, no wisdom, But I will boast in Jesus Christ, His death and resurrection.

Verse 6:

Why should I gain from His reward? I can not give an answer! But this I know with all my heart, His wounds have paid my ransom.

SONG#:081-How Great is our God(OS028)

Verse 1:

The splendor of a King, clothed in majesty Let all the earth rejoice All the earth rejoice

Verse 2:

He wraps himself in Light, and darkness tries to hide And trembles at His voice Trembles at His voice

Verse 4:

Age to age He stands And time is in His hands Beginning and the end Beginning and the end

Verse 5:

The Godhead Three in One Father Spirit Son The Lion and the Lamb The Lion and the Lamb

Verse 6:

Name above all names

Worthy of our praise My heart will sing How great is our God

Chorus:

How great is our God, sing with me How great is our God, and all will see How great, how great is our God

SONG#:082-How Great Thou Art(BR016)

Title: BR016 How Great Thou Art

Verse 1:

O Lord my God, when I in awesome wonder, Consider all the worlds Thy hands have made; I see the stars, I hear the rolling thunder, Thy power throughout the universe displayed.

Verse 2:

When through the woods, and forest glades I wander, And hear the birds sing sweetly in the trees, When I look down, from lofty mountain grandeur And hear the brook, and feel the gentle breeze,

Verse 3:

And when I think that God, His Son not sparing, Sent Him to die, I scarce can take it in; That on the cross, my burden gladly bearing, He bled and died to take away my sin!

Verse 4:

When Christ shall come with shout of acclamation And take me home, what joy shall fill my heart! Then I shall bow in humble adoration And there proclaim, "My God, how great Thou art!"

Chorus:

Then sings my soul, My Savior, God, to Thee "How great Thou art, How great Thou art!" Then sings my soul, My Savior, God, to Thee "How great Thou art, How great Thou art!"

SONG#:083-How Sweet The Name Of Jesus Sounds(BR078)

Title: BR078 How Sweet the Name of Jesus Sounds John Newton, Alexander Robert Reinagle

Verse 1:

How sweet the name of Jesus sounds In a believer's ear; It soothes His sorrows, heals His wounds And drives away His fear.

Verse 2:

It makes the wounded spirit whole And calms the troubled breast; 'Tis manna to the hungry soul And to the weary, rest.

Verse 3:

Dear name! the Rock on which I build, My shield and hiding place; My never-failing treasury, filled With boundless stores of grace.

Verse 4:

Jesus! myr Shepherd, Brother, Friend, My Prophet, Priest, and King My Lord, my Life, my Way, my End, Accept the praise I bring.

Verse 5:

Weak is the effort of my heart And cold mywarmest thought; But when I see Thee as Thou art, I'll praise Thee as lought.

Verse 6:

Till then I would Thy love proclaim With ev'ry fleeting breath; And may the music of Thy name Refresh my soul in death.

SONG#:084-I Am His And He Is Mine(BR070)

Title: BR070 I Am His and He Is Mine

Verse 1:

Loved with everlasting love, Led by grace that love to know: Spirit, breathing from above, Thou hast taught me it is so! O this full and perfect peace, O this transport all divine -- In a love which cannot cease, I am His and He is mine. In a love which cannot cease, I am His and He is mine.

Verse 2:

Heav'n above is softer blue, Earth around is sweeter green: Something lives in ev'ry hue Christless eyes have never seen! Birds with gladder songs o'erflow, Flow'rs with deeper beauties shine, Since I know, as now I know, I am His and He is mine. Since I know, as now I know, I am His and He is mine.

Verse 3:

Things that once were wild alarms Cannot now disturb my rest: Closed in everlasting arms, Pillowed on the loving breast! O to lie forever here, Doubt and care and self resign, While He whispers in my ear --I am His and He is mine. While He whispers in my ear --I am His and He is mine.

Verse 4:

His forever, only His --Who the Lord and me shall part? Ah, with what a rest of bliss Christ can fill the loving heart! Heav'n and earth may fade and flee, Firstborn light in gloom decline, But while God and I shall be, I am His and He is mine. But while God and I shall be, I am His and He is mine.

SONG#:085-I Am Not Skilled To Understand(BR281)

Title: BR281 I Am Not Skilled to Understand Verse 1: I am not skilled to understand What God hath willed, what God hath planned; I only know at His right hand Is One who is my Savior!

Verse 2:

I take Him at His word indeed: Christ died for sinners, this I read; For in my heart I find a need Of Him to be my Savior!

Verse 3:

That He should leave His place on high, And come for sinful man to die, You count it strange? So once did I, Before I knew my Savior!

Verse 4:

And O that He fulfilled may see The travail of His soul in me, And with His work contented be, As I with my dear Savior!

Verse 5:

Yes, living, dying, let me bring My strength, my solace from this spring, That He who lives to be my King Once died to be my Savior!

SONG#:086-I Am Thine, O Lord(BL315)

Title: BL315 Draw Me Nearer Fanny J. Crosby, William H. Doane

Verse 1:

I am Thine, O Lord; I have heard Thy voice, And it told Thy love to me. But I long to rise in the arms of faith, And be closer drawn to Thee.

Verse 2:

Consecrate me now to Thy service, Lord, By the pow'r of grace divine. Let my soul look up with a steadfast hope, And my will be lost in Thine.

Verse 3:

Oh the pure delight of a single hour That before Thy throne I spend, When I kneel in prayer, and with Thee my God, I commune as friend with friend!

Verse 4:

There are depths of love that I cannot know Till I cross the narrow sea; There are heights of joy that I may not reach Till I rest in peace with Thee.

Chorus:

Draw me nearer, nearer blessed Lord, To the cross where Thou hast died. Draw me nearer, nearer, nearer blessed Lord. To Thy precious bleeding side.

SONG#:087-I Gave My Life For Thee(BR436)

Title: BR436 | Gave My Life for Thee Frances R. Havergal

Verse 1:

I gave My life for thee, My precious blood I shed, That thou might'st ransomed be, And raised up from the dead I gave, I gave My life for thee, What hast thou giv'n for Me? I gave, I gave My life for thee, What hast thou given for Me?

Verse 2:

My Father's house of light, My glory circled throne I left for earthly night, For wand'rings sad and lone; I left, I left it all for thee, Hast thou left aught for Me? I left, I left it all for thee, Hast thou left aught for Me?

Verse 3:

I suffered much for thee, More than thy tongue can tell, Of bitt'rest agony, To rescue thee from hell. I've borne, I've borne it all for thee, What hast thou borne for Me? I've borne, I've borne it all for thee, What hast thou borne for Me? Verse 4: And I have brought to thee, Down from My home above, Salvation full and free, My pardon and My love; I bring, I bring rich gifts to thee, What hast thou brought to Me? I bring, I bring rich gifts to thee, What hast thou brought to Me?

SONG#:088-I Love You Lord(OS029)

Verse 1:

I love You, Lord, And I lift my voice To worship You, O my soul, rejoice! Take joy, My King, In what You hear, May it be a sweet, sweet sound In Your ear.

SONG#:089-I Sing The Mighty Power Of God(BR009)

Title: BR009 I Sing the Mighty Pow'r of God Isaac Watts

Verse 1:

I sing the mighty pow'r of God, That made the mountains rise; That spread the flowing seas abroad, And built the lofty skies. I sing the wisdom that ordained The sun to rule the day; The moon shines full at His command, And all the stars obey.

Verse 2:

I sing the goodness of the Lord, That filled the earth with food; He formed the creatures with His word, And then pronounced them good. Lord, how Thy wonders are displayed, Where'er I turn my eye; If I survey the ground I tread,

Or gaze upon the sky!

Verse 3:

There's not a plant or flow'r below But makes Thy glories known, And clouds arise and tempests blow, By order from Thy throne. While all that borrows life from Thee Is ever in Thy care; And everywhere that man can be, Thou, God, art present there.

SONG#:090-I Stand in Awe of You(OS030)

Verse 1:

You are beautiful beyond description, Too marvelous for words; Too wonderful for comprehension, Like nothing ever seen or heard.

Verse 2:

Who can grasp Your infinite wisdom? Who can fathom the depth of Your love? You are beautiful beyond description, Majesty enthroned above.

Chorus:

And I stand, I stand in awe of You, I stand, I stand in awe of You; Holy God, to whom all praise is due, I stand in awe of You, I stand in awe of You.

SONG#:091-I Will Praise Him Still(OS031)

Verse 1:

When the morning falls on the farthest hill, I will sing His Name, I will praise Him still When dark trials come and my heart is filled With the weight of doubt, I will praise Him still.

Chorus:

For the Lord our God is strong to save From the arms of death, from the deepest wave. And He gave us life in His perfect will, And by His good grace, I will praise Him still. Ending 1: And He gave us life in His perfect will, And by His good grace, I will praise Him still.

SONG#:092-I Will Sing Of My Redeemer(BR539)

Title: BR539 I Will Sing of My Redeemer P. P. Bliss, James McGranahan

Verse 1:

I will sing of my Redeemer, And His wondrous love to me. On the cruel Cross He suffered, From the curse to set me free.

Verse 2:

I will tell the wondrous story, How my lost estate to save, In His boundless love and mercy He the ransom freely gave.

Verse 3:

I will praise my dear Redeemer; His triumphant power I'll tell, How the victory He giveth Over sin and death and hell.

Verse 4:

I will sing of my Redeemer And His heav'nly love to me; He from death to life hath brought me, Son of God with Him to be.

Chorus:

Sing O sing ... of my Redeemer, With His blood ... He purchased me. On the Cross ... He sealed my pardon, Paid the debt ... and made me free.

SONG#:093-I Will Sing The Wondrous Story(BR546)

Title: BR546 I Will Sing the Wondrous Story Verse 1: I will sing the wondrous story Of the Christ Who died for me. How He left His home in glory For the cross of Calvary.

Verse 2:

I was lost, but Jesus found me, Found the sheep that went astray, Threw His loving arms around me, Drew me back into His way.

Verse 3:

I was bruised, but Jesus healed me, Faint was I from many a fall, Sight was gone, and fears possessed me, But He freed me from them all.

Verse 4:

Days of darkness still come o'er me, Sorrow's path I often tread, But the Savior still is with me; By His hand I'm safely led.

Verse 5:

He will keep me till the river Rolls its waters at my feet; Then He'll bear me safely over, Where the loved ones I shall meet.

Chorus:

Yes, I'll sing ... the wondrous story Of the Christ ... Who died for me, Sing it with ... the saints in glory, Gathered by ... the crystal sea.

SONG#:094-Immanuel's Land(BL105)

Title: BL105 Immanuel's Land Ann Ross Cousin

Verse 1:

O Christ, He is the fountain, The deep sweet well of love! The streams on earth I've tasted, More deep I'll drink above. There, to an ocean fullness, His mercy doth expand, And glory, glory dwelleth In Immanuel's land.

Verse 2:

With mercy and with judgment My web of time He wove, And aye the dews of sorrow Were lustred with His love. I'll bless the hand that guided, I'll bless the heart that planned, When throned where glory dwelleth, In Immanuel's land.

Verse 3:

Oh! I am my Beloved's, And my Beloved's mine! He brings a poor, vile sinner Into His house of wine! I stand upon His merit. I know no other stand, Not e'en where glory dwelleth, In Immanuel's land.

Verse 4:

The bride eyes not her garment, But her dear Bridegroom's face; I will not gaze at glory, But on my King of grace --Not at the crown He giveth, But on His pierced hand: The Lamb is all the glory Of Immanuel's land.

SONG#:095-Immortal Invisible(BR055)

Title: BR055 Immortal Invisible Walter Chalmers Smith, John Roberts

Verse 1:

Immortal, invisible, God only wise, In light inaccessible Hid from our eyes; Most blessed, most glorious, The Ancient of Days; Almighty, victorious, Thy great name we praise.

Verse 2:

Unresting, unhasting And silent as light; Nor wanting, nor wasting, Thou rulest in might. Thy justice, like mountains, High soaring above; Thy clouds, which are fountains Of goodness and love.

Verse 3:

To all, life Thou givest, To both great and small; In all, life Thou livest --The true life of all; We blossom and flourish As leaves on the tree, And wither and perish --But naught changeth Thee.

Verse 4:

Great Father of glory, Pure Father of light; Thine angels adore Thee All veiling their sight. All praise we would render --O help us to see 'Tis only the splendor Of light hideth Thee.

SONG#:096-In Christ Alone(OS032)

Verse 1:

In Christ alone my hope is found, He is my Light, my Strength, my Song; This Cornerstone, this solid Ground, Firm thro' the fiercest drought and storm.

Verse 2:

What heights of love, what depths of peace, When fears are stilled, when strivings cease! My Comforter, my All in All, Here in the love of Christ I stand.

Verse 3:

In Christ alone, who took on flesh, Fullness of God in helpless babe, This gift of love and righteousness, Scorned by the ones He came to save.

Verse 4:

'Til on that cross, as Jesus died, The wrath of God was satisfied, For every sin on Him was laid, Here in the death of Christ I live.

Verse 5:

There in the ground His body lay, Light of the world by darkness slain. Then bursting forth in glorious Day, Up from the grave He rose again!

Verse 6:

And as He stands in victory, Sin's curse has lost its grip on me, For I am His and He is mine, Bought with the precious blood of Christ.

Verse 7:

No guilt in life, no fear in death --This is the power of Christ in me. From life's first cry to final breath, Jesus commands my destiny.

Verse 8:

No power of hell, no scheme of man, Can ever pluck me from His hand. 'Til He returns, or calls me home, Here in the power of Christ I'll stand!

SONG#:097-It Is Well With My Soul(BR321)

Title: BR321 It Is Well with My Soul Horatio G. Spafford, P. P. Bliss

Verse 1:

When peace, like a river, Attendeth my way, When sorrows, like sea billows roll; Whatever my lot, Thou hast taught me to say, "It is well, it is well, with my soul."

Verse 2:

Though Satan should buffet, Though trials should come, Let this blest assurance control; That Christ hath regarded My helpless estate, And hath shed His own blood For my soul.

Verse 3:

My sin -- O the bliss Of this glorious thought, My sin, not in part, but the whole Is nailed to the cross And I bear it no more. Praise the Lord, praise the Lord, O my soul!

Verse 4:

And Lord, haste the day When my faith shall be sight, The clouds be rolled back as a scroll; The trump shall resound And the Lord shall descend, "Even so" -- it is well with my soul.

Chorus:

It is well ... with my soul ... It is well, it is well, with my soul.

SONG#:098-It is Well with My Soul (Redman)(OS033)

Our scars are a sign Of grace in our lives And Father, how You brought us through When deep were the wounds And dark was the night The promise of Your love, You proved Now every battle still to come Let this be our song

It is well (it is well) With my soul (with my soul) It is well, it is well with my soul

Weeping may come, remain for a night But joy will paint the morning sky You're there in the fast You're there in the feast Your faithfulness will always shine Now every blessing still to come Let this be our song

It is well (it is well) With my soul (with my soul) It is well, it is well with my soul

You lead us through battles (You lead us through battles) You lead us to blessing (You lead us to blessing) And You make us fruitful (You make us fruitful) In the land of our suffering, God And it is well, it is well with my soul

It is well (it is well) With my soul (with my soul) It is well, it is well with my soul I trust Your ways (I trust Your ways) I trust Your name (I trust Your name) And it is well, it is well with my soul It is well, it is well with my soul, my soul

SONG#:099-Jesus Gave Himself for Me(BL095)

Title: BL095 Jesus Gave Himself for Me

Verse 1:

Lord, Thy love has sought and found us Wand'ring in this desert wide, Thou hast thrown Thine arms around us, For us suffered, bled and died: Sing my soul! He loved thee, Jesus gave Himself for me.

Verse 2:

Hark! what sounds of bitter weeping, From yon lonesome garden sweep? 'Tis the Lord, His vigil keeping, Whilst His foll'wers sink in sleep. Ah, my soul, He loved thee, Yes, He gave Himself for me.

Verse 3:

He is speaking to His Father, Tasting deep that bitter cup, Yet He takes it, willing rather For our sakes to drink it up. Oh what love! He loved me! Gave Himself, my soul, for thee.

Verse 4:

Then that closing scene of anguish; All God's waves and billows roll Over Him, there left to languish On the cross, to save my soul. Matchless love! how vast, how free, Jesus gave Himself for me.

Verse 5:

Hark again! His cries are waking Echoes on dark Calv'ry's hill; God, my God, art Thou forsaking Him who always did Thy will? Ah! my soul, it was for thee, Yes! He gave Himself for me.

Verse 6:

Lord, we joy, Thy toils are ended, Glad Thy suff'ring time is o'er, To Thy Father's throne ascended, There Thou liv'st to die no more. Yes, my soul! He lives for thee, He who gave Himself for me.

Verse 7:

Lord, we worship and adore Thee For Thy rich, Thy matchless grace; Perfect soon in joy before Thee, We shall see Thee face to face. Yet e'en now our song shall be, Jesus gave Himself for me.

SONG#:100-Jesus Loves Me(BR555)

Title: BR555 Jesus Loves Me Anna B. Warner

Verse 1:

Jesus loves me, this I know, For the Bible tells me so; Little ones to Him belong, They are weak but He is strong.

Verse 2:

Jesus loves me, He who died Heaven's gate to open wide; He will wash away my sin, Let His little child come in.

Verse 3:

Jesus loves me! He will stay Close beside me all the way; He's prepared a home for me, And some day His face I'll see.

Chorus:

Yes, Jesus loves me! Yes, Jesus loves me! Yes, Jesus loves me! The Bible tells me so.

SONG#:101-Jesus Messiah(OS034)

Verse 1:

He became sin Who knew no sin That we might become His righteousness He humbled himself and carried the cross Love so amazing Love so amazing

Verse 2:

His body the bread His blood the wine Broken and poured out all for love The whole earth trembled And the veil was torn Love so amazing Love so amazing

Chorus:

Jesus Messiah Name above all names Blessed Redeemer Emmanuel The rescue for sinners The ransom from Heaven Jesus Messiah Lord of all

Bridge:

All our hope is in You All our hope is in You All the glory to You, God The Light of the world

SONG#:102-Jesus Name Above All Names(OS035)

Jesus, name above all names, Beautiful Savior, glorious Lord; Emmanuel, God is with us, Blessed Redeemer, living Word.

SONG#:103-Jesus Paid It All(BR219)

Title: BR219 Jesus Paid It All Elvina M. Hall, John T. Grape

Verse 1:

I hear the Savior say, "Thy strength indeed is small; Child of weakness, watch and pray, Find in me Thine all in all."

Verse 2:

Lord, now indeed I find Thy pow'r' and Thine alone, Can change the leper's spots And melt the heart of stone.

Verse 3:

For nothing good have I Whereby Thy grace to claim; I'll wash my garments white In the blood of Calv'ry's Lamb.

Verse 4:

And when before the throne, I stand in Him complete, "Jesus died my soul to save," My lips shall still repeat.

Chorus:

Jesus paid it all, All to Him I owe; Sin had left a crimson stain, He washed it white as snow.

SONG#:104-Jesus The Very Thought Of Thee(BR083)

Title: BR083 Jesus the Very Thought of Thee Edward Caswall, John Bacchus Dykes, Bernard of Clairvaux

Verse 1:

Jesus, the very thought of Thee, With sweetness fills my breast; But sweeter far Thy face to see, And in Thy presence rest.

Verse 2:

Nor voice can sing, nor heart can frame,

Nor can the mem'ry find A sweeter sound than Thy blest name; O Savior of mankind!

Verse 3:

O Hope of every contrite heart, O Joy of all the meek; To those who fall, how kind Thou art! How good to those who seek!

Verse 4:

But what to those who find? Ah, this Nor tongue or pen can show --The love of Jesus, what it is, None but His loved ones know.

Verse 5:

Jesus, our only joy be Thou, As Thou our prize wilt be; Jesus, be Thou our glory now, And through eternity.

SONG#:105-Jesus We Just Want To Thank You(BR069)

Title: BR069 Jesus We Just Want to Thank You Bill & Gloria Gaither

Verse 1:

Jesus, we just want to thank You, Jesus, we just want to thank You, Jesus, we just want to thank You, Thank You for being so good.

Verse 2:

Jesus, we just want to praise You, Jesus, we just want to praise You, Jesus, we just want to praise You, Praise You for being so good.

Verse 3:

Jesus, we just want to tell You, Jesus, we just want to tell You, Jesus, we just want to tell You, We love You for being so good.

Verse 4:

Savior, we just want to serve You, Savior, we just want to serve You, Savior, we just want to serve You, Serve You for being so good.

Verse 5:

Jesus, we know You are coming, Jesus, we know You are coming, Jesus, we know You are coming, Take us to live in Your home.

SONG#:106-Jesus! Source of Life Eternal(BL074)

Title: BL074 Jesus Source of Life Eternal Ernst C. Homburg Chorus 3: Thousand, thousand praises be, Precious Savior, unto Thee! Thousand, thousand praises be, Precious Savior, unto Thee! Chorus 4: Evermore the theme shall be, Of thanksgivings, Lord, to Thee. Evermore the theme shall be,

Of thanksgivings, Lord, to Thee.

Verse 1:

Jesus, Source of life eternal! Jesus, Author of our breath! Victor o'er the hosts infernal, By defeat, and shame, and death, Thou through deepest tribulation Deigned to pass for our salvation:

Verse 2:

Thou, O Son of God, wert bearing Cruel mockings, hatred, scorn; Thou, the King of glory, wearing For our sake, the crown of thorn: Dying, Thou didst us deliver From the chains of sin forever;

Verse 3:

All the shame men heaped upon Thee, Thou didst patiently endure; Not the pains of death too bitter, Our redemption to procure: Wondrous Thy humiliation To accomplish our salvation:

Verse 4:

Heartfelt praise and adoration, Saviour, thus to Thee we give: For Thy life's humiliation, For Thy death, whereby we live; All the grief Thou wert enduring, All the bliss Thou wert securing, Chorus:

Thousand, thousand praises be, Lord of glory, unto Thee! Thousand, thousand praises be, Lord of glory, unto Thee! Chorus 2: Thousand, thousand praises be, Precious Savior, unto Thee! Thousand, thousand praises be, Precious Savior, unto Thee!

SONG#:107-Jesus! That Name is Love(BL075)

Title: BL075 Jesus That Name Is Love James G. Deck Public Domain

Verse 1:

Jesus! That name is Love, Jesus, our Lord! Jesus, all names above, Jesus, the Lord! Thou, Lord, our all must be; Nothing that's good have we, Nothing apart from Thee, Jesus, our Lord!

Verse 2:

As Son of man it was, Jesus, the Lord! Thou gav'st Thy life for us, Jesus, our Lord! Great was indeed Thy love, All other loves above, Love Thou didst dearly prove, Jesus, our Lord!

Verse 3:

Righteous alone in Thee,

Jesus, the Lord! Thou wilt a refuge be, Jesus, our Lord! Whom then have we to fear, What trouble, grief, or care, Since Thou art ever near? Jesus, our Lord!

Verse 4:

Soon Thou wilt come again, Jesus, the Lord! We shall be happy then, Jesus, our Lord! When Thine own face we see, Then we shall like Thee be, Then evermore with Thee, Jesus, our Lord!

SONG#:108-Jesus! the Very Thought of Thee(BL078)

Title: BL078 Jesus the Very Thought of Thee Edward Caswall, John Bacchus Dykes, Bernard of Clairvaux

Verse 1:

Jesus, the very thought of Thee, With sweetness fills my breast; But better far Thy face to see, And in Thy presence rest.

Verse 2:

No voice can sing, no heart can frame, Nor can the mem'ry find A sweeter sound than Thy blest name; O Savior of mankind!

Verse 3:

O Hope of every contrite heart, O Joy of all the meek; To those who fall, how kind Thou art! How good to those who seek!

Verse 4:

But what to those who find? Ah, this, No tongue nor pen can show; The love of Jesus, what it is None but His loved ones know.

Verse 5:

Savior, our only joy be Thou, As Thou our crown shalt be; Be Thou, O Lord, our glory now, And through eternity.

SONG#:109-Join All The Glorious Names(BR071)

Title: BR071 Join All the Glorious Names Isaac Watts, John Darwall

Verse 1:

Join all the glorious names, Of wisdom love and powrr; That ever mortals knew, That angels ever bore. All are too poor to speak His worth, Too mean to set my Savior forth.

Verse 2:

Great prophet of my God, My tongue would bless Thy name; By Thee the joyful news, Of our salvation came; The joyful news of sins forgiv'n, Of hell subdued and peace with heav'n.

Verse 3:

Jesus, Thou great High Priest, Thou gav'st Thy blood and died; My guilty conscience seeks No sacrifice beside; Thy pow'rful blood did once atone, And now it pleads before the throne.

Verse 4:

Divine, almighty Lord, My Conqu'ror and my King; Thy scepter and Thy sword, Thy reigning grace I sing; Thine is the power -- behold I sit In willing bonds beneath Thy feet.

Verse 5:

Now let my soul arise And tread the tempter down; My Captain leads me forth, To conquest and a crown; A feeble saint shall win the day, Tho' death and hell obstruct the way.

SONG#:110-Joyful Joyful We Adore Thee(BR053)

Title: BR053 Joyful Joyful We Adore Thee Henry Van Dyke, Ludwig Van Beethoven

Verse 1:

Joyful, joyful, we adore Thee, God of glory, Lord of love; Hearts unfold like flow'rs before Thee, Op'ning to the sun above. Melt the clouds of sin and sadness; Drive the dark of doubt away; Giver of immortal gladness, Fill us with the light of day!

Verse 2:

All Thy works with joy surround Thee, Earth and heaven reflect Thy rays; Stars and angels sing around Thee, Center of unbroken praise. Field and forest, vale and mountain, Flowery meadow, flashing sea, Chanting bird and flowing fountain, Call us to rejoice in Thee.

Verse 3:

Thou art giving and forgiving. Ever blessing, ever blest, Wellspring of the joy of living, Ocean depth of happy rest! Thou our Father, Christ our brother, All who live in love are Thine. Teach us how to love each other; Lift us to the joy divine.

Verse 4:

Mortals join the mighty chorus, Which the Morning Stars began. Father love is reigning o'er us, Brother love binds man to man. Ever singing, march we onward, Victors in the midst of strife; Joyful music lifts us sunward, In the triumph song of life.

SONG#:111-Just As I Am(BR306)

Title: BR306 Just as I Am Charlotte Elliott, William B. Bradbury

Verse 1:

Just as I am, without one plea But that Thy blood was shed for me, And that Thou biddest me come to Thee, O Lamb of God, I come! I come!

Verse 2:

Just as I am, and waiting not To rid my soul of one dark blot, To Thee whose blood can cleanse each spot, O Lamb of God, I come! I come!

Verse 3:

Just as I am, though tossed about With many a conflict, many a doubt, Fightings and fears within, without, O Lamb of God, I come! I come!

Verse 4:

Just as I am, poor, wretched, blind, Sight, riches, healing of the mind, Yea, all I need, in Thee to find, O Lamb of God, I come! I come!

Verse 5:

Just as I am, Thou wilt receive, Wilt welcome, pardon, cleanse, relieve; Because Thy promise I believe, O Lamb of God, I come, I come!

SONG#:112-Knowing You(OS036)

Verse 1:

All I once held dear, Built my life upon, All this world reveres And wars to own; All I once thought gain I have counted loss, Spent and worthless now

Compared to this.

Verse 2:

Now my heart's desire Is to know You more, To be found in You And known as Yours, To possess by faith What I could not earn, All surpassing gift of righteousness.

Verse 3:

Oh to know the power Of Your risen life, And to know You in Your sufferings; To become like You In Your death, my Lord, So with You to live and never die.

Chorus:

Knowing You, Jesus, knowing You There is no greater thing. You're my all, You're the best, You're my joy, my righteousness, And I love You Lord.

SONG#:113-Lead Me To Calvary(BR221)

Title: BR221 Lead Me to Calvary Jennie E. Hussey, William J. Kirkpatrick

Verse 1:

King of my life, I crown Thee now, Thine shall the glory be; Lest I forget Thy thorn crowned brow, Lead me to Calvary.

Verse 2:

Show me the tomb where Thou wast laid, Tenderly mourned and wept; Angels in robes of light arrayed Guarded Thee whilst Thou slept.

Verse 3:

Let me, like Mary, through the gloom, Come with a gift to Thee; Show to me now the empty tomb, Lead me to Calvary.

Verse 4:

May I be willing, Lord, to bear Daily my cross for Thee; Even Thy cup of grief to share, Thou hast borne all for me.

Chorus:

Lest I forget Gethsemane, Lest I forget Thine agony, Lest I forget Thy love for me, Lead me to Calvary.

SONG#:114-Lead Me to the Cross(OS037)

Savior I come Quiet my soul remember Redemption's hill Where Your blood was spilled For my ransom Everything I once held dear I count it all as loss

Chorus:

Lead me to the cross Where Your love poured out Bring me to my knees Lord I lay me down Rid me of myself I belong to You Lead me, lead me to the cross

You were as I Tempted and trialed Human The word became flesh Bore my sin and death Now you're risen

Everything I once held dear I count it all as loss

Chorus:

To your heart To your heart Lead me to your heart Lead me to your heart

SONG#:115-Let It Be Said of Us(OS038)

Verse 1:

Let it be said of us That the Lord was our passion, That with gladness we bore Ev'ry cross we were given; That we fought the good fight, That we finished the course, Knowing within us The pow'r of the risen Lord.

Verse 2:

Let it be said of us, We were marked by forgiveness, We were known by our love And delighted in meekness; We were ruled by His peace Heeding unity's call, Joined as one body That Christ would be seen by all.

Chorus:

Let the cross be our glory, And the Lord be our song, By mercy made holy, By the Spirit made strong. Let the cross be our glory And the Lord be our song 'Til the likeness of Jesus Be through us made known. Let the cross be our glory, And the Lord be our song.

SONG#:116-Lion and the Lamb(OS039)

He's coming on the clouds Kings and kingdoms will bow down Every chain will break As broken hearts declare His praise For who can stop the Lord Almighty

Our God is a lion The Lion of Judah He's roaring with power And fighting our battles Every knee will bow before Him Our God is a lamb The lamb that was slain For the sins of the world His blood breaks the chains Every knee will bow before the lion and the lamb Every knee will bow before him

Open up the gates Make way before the King of Kings The God who comes to save Is here to set the captives free For who can stop the Lord Almighty

Our God is a lion The Lion of Judah He's roaring with power And fighting our battles Every knee will bow before Him Our God is a lamb The lamb that was slain For the sins of the world His blood breaks the chains Every knee will bow before the lion and the lamb Every knee will bow before him

Who can stop the Lord Almighty

SONG#:117-Look Ye Saints The Sight Is Glorious(BR247)

Title: BR247 Look Ye Saints Verse 1: Look, Ye saints! The sight is glorious: See the Man of Sorrows now; From the fight returned victorious, Every knee to Him shall bow. Crown Him! Crown Him! Crowns become the Victor's brow.

Verse 2:

Crown the Saviour! Angels, crown Him! Rich the trophies Jesus brings; In the seat of power enthrone Him, While the vault of heaven rings: Crown Him! Crown Him! Crown the Savior King of Kings.

Verse 3:

Sinners in derision crowned Him, Mocking thus the Savior's claim; Saints and angels crowd around Him, Own His title, praise His name: Crown Him! Crown Him! Spread abroad the Victor's fame.

Verse 4:

Hark! Those bursts of acclamation! Hark! Those loud triumphant chords! Jesus takes the highest station; O what joy the sight affords! Crown Him! Crown Him! King of Kings and Lord of Lords!

SONG#:118-Lord I Lift Your Name on High(OS040)

Verse 1:

Lord, I lift Your name on high; Lord, I love to sing Your praises. I'm so glad You're in my life; I'm so glad You came to save us.

Chorus:

You came from heaven to earth To show the way, From the earth to the cross My debt to pay, From the cross to the grave, From the grave to the sky, Lord, I lift Your name on high.

SONG#:119-Lord | Need You(OS041)

Lord, I come, I confess Bowing here I find my rest Without You I fall apart You're the One that guides my heart

Lord, I need You, oh, I need You Every hour I need You My one defense, my righteousness Oh God, how I need You Where sin runs deep Your grace is more Where grace is found is where You are And where You are, Lord, I am free Holiness is Christ in me

Teach my song to rise to You When temptation comes my way And when I cannot stand I'll fall on You Jesus, You're my hope and stay

Lord, I need You, oh, I need You Every hour I need You My one defense, my righteousness Oh God, how I need You

SONG#:120-Lord Jesus Christ, Our Savior Thou(BL085)

Title: BL085 Lord Jesus Christ Our Savior Thou T.P.

Verse 1:

Lord Jesus Christ, our Savior Thou, With joy we worship Thee; We know Thou hast redeemed us By dying on the tree, By dying on the tree.

Verse 2:

We know the love that brought Thee down, Down from that bliss on high, To meet our ruined souls in need, On Calv'ry's cross to die, On Calv'ry's cross to die.

Verse 3:

Our savior Jesus, Lord Thou art, Eternal is Thy love; Eternal too, our songs of praise When with Thee, Lord, above, When with Thee, Lord, above.

Verse 4:

E'en now we praise the grace divine, The love that shines in Thee; The rich One Thou, for us made poor, By death to set us free, By death to set us free.

Verse 5:

We praise, we worship, we adore, As 'round Thyself we meet; Thy beauty, Lord, our souls transport, While bowing at Thy feet, While bowing at Thy feet.

Verse 6:

Our theme of praise art Thou alone, Thy cross, Thy work, Thy word; Oh, who can fathom all Thy love, Thou living, blessed Lord? Thou living, blessed Lord?

SONG#:121-Lord Jesus, I Love Thee(BL087)

Title: BL087 Lord Jesus I Love Thee Wm. R. Featherstone

Verse 1:

Lord Jesus, I love Thee, I know Thou art mine; My Rock and My Fortress, my Surety divine, My gracious Redeemer, my song shall be now: 'Tis Thou who art worthy, Lord Jesus, 'tis Thou.

Verse 2:

I love Thee because Thou hast first loved me,And purchased my pardon on Calvary's tree;I love Thee for wearing the thorns on Thy brow;'Tis Thou who art worthy, Lord Jesus, 'tis Thou.

Verse 3:

I'd love Thee in life, I would love Thee in death, And praise Thee as long as Thou lendest me breath; And sing, should the death-dew lie cold on my brow, 'Tis Thou who art worthy, Lord Jesus, 'tis Thou.

Verse 4:

And when the bright morn of Thy glory shall come, And children ascend to the Father's glad home, I'll shout, with Thy likeness impressed on my brow, 'Tis Thou who art worthy, Lord Jesus, 'tis Thou.

SONG#:122-Lord Jesus, We Love Thee(BL089)

Title: BL089 Lord Jesus We Love Thee and Joyfully Pour C.H. von Poseck

Verse 1:

Lord Jesus, we love Thee, and joyfully pour Our praise and our worship at Thy blessed feet; Lord Jesus, we honour, exalt and adore The name that to God and to us is so sweet.

Verse 2:

Thy name, blessed Lord, is as ointment poured forth; And, e'en as we breathe it, its fragrance doth rise. Thou only, blest Father, its excellent worth, Its matchless perfection and fullness can prize.

Verse 3:

O name of good savour, of peace and of rest --The name of the Victim, the Lamb that wast slain! O name of God's loved One in whom we are blest! O name ever worthy, all homage to gain!

Verse 4:

Blest Lord, in Thy name would we boast all day long, And praise till we reach Thee on heaven's bright shore; Thou shalt be forever our joy and our song; Lord Jesus, we praise Thee, we love and adore!

SONG#:123-Lord Of Glory, We Adore Thee(BL092)

Title: BL092 Lord of Glory We Adore Thee R. Holden

Verse 1:

Lord of glory, we adore Thee, Christ of God, ascended high! Heart and soul we bow before Thee, Glorious now beyond the sky. Thee we worship, Thee we praise, Excellent in all Thy ways.

Verse 2:

Anointed King, with glory crowned, Rightful heir and Lord of all! Once rejected, scorned, disowned, E'en by those Thou cam'st tocall: Thee we honour, Thee adore, Glorious now and evermore.

Verse 3:

Lord of life! to death once subject; Blesser, yet a curse once made; Of Thy Father's heart the Object, Yet in depths of anguish laid: Thee we gaze on, Thee recall, Bearing here our sorrows all.

Verse 4:

Royal robes shall soon invest Thee, Royal splendors crown Thy brow; Christ of God, our souls confess Thee King and Sov'reign even now! Thee we rev'rence, Thee obey --Own Thee Lord and Christ alway.

SONG#:124-Lord, E'en to Death Thy Love Could Go(BL166)

Title: BL166 Lord E'en to Death Thy Love Could Go H. Rossier

Verse 1:

Lord, e'en to death Thy love could go, A death of shame and loss, To vanquish for us ev'ry foe, And break the strong man's force.

Verse 2:

Oh, what a load was Thine to bear, Alone in that dark hour, Our sins in all their terror there, God's wrath, and Satan's pow'r!

Verse 3:

The storm that bowed Thy blessed head Is hushed forever now, And rest divine is ours instead, Whilst glory crowns Thy brow.

Verse 4:

Within the Father's house on high We soon shall sing Thy praise, But here, where Thou didst bleed and die, We learn that song to raise.

SONG#:125-Lord, Thou Art Worthy(BL072)

Title: BL072 Lord Thou Art Worthy H. D'A. Champney Verse 1: Jesus, our Lord, with what joy we adore Thee, Chanting our praise to Thyself on the throne!

Blest in Thy presence, we worship before Thee, Own Thou art worthy, and worthy alone.

Verse 2:

Verily God, yet become truly human -Lower than angels -- to die in our stead; How hast Thou, long-promised seed of the woman, Trod on the serpent and bruised his head!

Verse 3:

How didst Thou humble Thyself to be taken, Led by Thy creatures and nailed to the cross! Hated of men, and of God, too, forsaken, Shunning not darkness, the curse and the loss!

Verse 4:

How hast Thou triumphed, and triumphed with glory, Battled death's forces, rolled back every wave! Can we refrain, then, from telling the story? Lord, Thou art Victor o'er death and the grave!

Chorus:

Lord, Thou art worthy, Lord, Thou art worthy, Lord, Thou art worthy, and worthy alone! Blest in Thy presence, we worship before Thee, Own Thou art worthy, and worthy alone!

SONG#:126-Lord, We Would Ne'er Forget Thy Love(BL169)

Lord, we would ne'er forget Thy love, Who hast redeemed us by Thy blood; And now, as our High Priest above, Dost intercede for us with God.

Lord, we would not forget the pain, The blood-like sweat, the shameful tree, The wrath Thy soul did once sustain, From sin and death to set us free. We would remember we are one With every saint that loves Thy Name; United to Thee on the throne, Our life, our hope, our Lord the same.

Here, in the broken bread and wine, We hear Thee say, "Remember Me! I gave My life to ransom thine, I bore the wrath to set thee free."

Lord, we are Thine, we praise Thy love, One with Thy saints, all one in Thee; We would, until we meet above, In all our ways remember Thee.

SONG#:127-Made to Worship(OS042)

Verse 1:

Before the day, before the light, Before the world revolved around the sun, God on High stepped down into time, And wrote the story of His Love for everyone.

Verse 2:

All we are, and all we have Is all a gift from God that we recieve. Brought to life, we open up our eyes To see the majesty and glory of the King.

Chorus:

You and I are made to worship, You and I are called to love, You and I are forgiven and free. When you and I embrace surrender, When you and I choose to believe Then you and I will see Who we were meant to be.

Bridge:

Even the rocks cry out, Even the heavens shout At the sound of His Holy Name. So let every voice sing out And let every knee bow down, He is worthy of all our praise.

SONG#:128-Majesty(OS043)

Verse 1:

Majesty, worship His majesty, Unto Jesus be all glory, power and praise. Majesty, kingdom authority Flow from His throne unto His own, His anthem raise.

Verse 2:

So exalt, lift up on high The name of Jesus. Magnify, come glorify Christ Jesus the King. Majesty, worship His majesty, Jesus who died, now glorified, King of all Kings.

SONG#:129-Man Of Sorrows(OS044)

Man of sorrows Lamb of God By His own betrayed The sin of man and wrath of God Has been on Jesus laid

Silent as He stood accused Beaten mocked and scorned Bowing to the Father's will He took a crown of thorns

Oh that rugged cross My salvation Where Your love poured out over me Now my soul cries out Hallelujah Praise and honour unto Thee

Sent of heaven God's own Son To purchase and redeem And reconcile the very ones Who nailed Him to that tree

Now my debt is paid It is paid in full By the precious blood That my Jesus spilled Now the curse of sin Has no hold on me Whom the Son sets free Oh is free indeed

See the stone is rolled away Behold the empty tomb Hallelujah God be praised He's risen from the grave

SONG#:130-May Jesus Christ Be Praised(BR060)

Title: BR060 May Jesus Christ Be Praised German Hymn

Verse 1:

When morning gilds the skies My heart awaking cries: May Jesus Christ be praised! Alike at work and prayer, To Jesus I repair: May Jesus Christ be praised!

Verse 2:

Does sadness fill my mind? A solace here I find: May Jesus Christ be praised! Or fades my earthly bliss? My comfort still is this, May Jesus Christ be praised!

Verse 3:

In heav'n's eternal bliss, The loveliest strain is this, May Jesus Christ be praised! The pow'rs of darkness fear When this sweet chant they hear: May Jesus Christ be praised!

Verse 4:

Be this, while life is mine, My canticle divine: May Jesus Christ be praised! Be this th'eternal song Through all the ages long: May Jesus Christ be praised!

SONG#:131-Mighty to Save(OS045)

Verse 1:

Everyone needs compassion Love that's never failing Let mercy fall on me Everyone needs forgiveness The kindness of a Savior The hope of nations

Verse 2:

So take me as You find me All my fears and failures Fill my life again I give my life to follow Everything I believe in Now I surrender

Chorus:

Savior He can move the mountains My God is Mighty to save He is Mighty to save Forever Author of salvation He rose and conquered the grave Jesus conquered the grave

Bridge:

Shine your light and let the whole world see...We're singing for the glory of the risen King ...Jesus Shine your light and let the whole world see...We're singing for the glory of the risen King Ending 1:

SONG#:132-My Hope Is In The Lord(BR266)

Title: BR266 My Hope Is In the Lord Norman J, Clayton

Verse 1:

My hope is in the Lord Who gave Himself for me, And paid the price of all my sin At Calvary.

Verse 2: No merit of my own His anger to suppress: My only hope is found In Jesus' righteousness.

Verse 3:

And now for me He stands Before the Father's throne. He shows His wounded hands, And names me as His own.

Verse 4:

His grace has planned it all --'Tis mine but to believe, And recognize His work of love And Christ receive.

Chorus:

For me . . He died . . For me . . He lives . . And everlasting life and light He freely gives.

SONG#:133-My Jesus I Love Thee(BR386)

Title: BR386 My Jesus I Love Thee William R. Featherston, Adoniram J. Gordon

Verse 1:

My Jesus, I love Thee; I know Thou art mine. For Thee all the follies Of sin I resign. My gracious Redeemer, My Savior art Thou. My Jesus, 'tis now.

Verse 2:

I love Thee because Thou hast first loved me, And purchased my pardon On Calvary's tree. I love Thee for wearing The thorns on Thy brow, If ever I loved Thee, My Jesus, 'tis now.

Verse 3:

I'll love Thee in life, I will love Thee in death, And praise Thee as long As Thou lendest me breath; And say when the death dew Lies cold on my brow, "If ever I loved Thee, My Jesus 'tis now."

Verse 4:

In mansions of glory And endless delight, I'll ever adore Thee In heaven so bright. I'll sing with the glittering crown On my brow, "If ever I loved Thee, My Jesus, 'tis now."

song#:134-My Redeemer(BL091)

Title: BL091 My Redeemer, Oh What Beauties Verse 1: My Redeemer, oh, what beauties In that lovely name appear; None but Jesus in His glories Shall the honored title wear. My Redeemer, my Redeemer, Thou hast my salvation wrought.

Verse 2:

Sunk in ruin, sin, and mis'ry, Bound by Satan's captive chain, Guided by his artful treach'ry, Hurrying on to endless pain, My Redeemer, my Redeemer, Plucked me as a brand from hell.

Verse 3:

Mine by cov'nant, mine forever, Mine by oath, and mine by blood; Mine -- nor time the bond shall sever, Mine as an unchanging God. My Redeemer, my Redeemer, Oh, how sweet to call Thee mine!

Verse 4:

When in heav'n I see Thy glory, When before Thy throne I bow, Perfected I shall be like Thee, Fully Thy redemption know. My Redeemer, my Redeemer, Then shall hear me shout His praise.

SONG#:135-My Savior's Love(BR522)

Title: BR522 My Savior's Love Charles H. Gabriel

Verse 1:

I stand amazed in the presence Of Jesus the Nazarene. And wonder how He could love me, A sinner, condemned and unclean.

Verse 2:

For me it was in the garden He prayed "Not My will but Thine." He had no tears for His own griefs, But sweat drops of blood for mine.

Verse 3:

He took my sins and my sorrows; He made them His very own; He bore the burden to Calvary, And suffered and died alone.

Verse 4:

When with the ransomed in glory His face I at last shall see, 'Twill be my joy through the ages To sing of His love for me.

Chorus:

How marvelous! how wonderful! And my song shall ever be: How marvelous, how wonderful Is my Savior's love for me!

SONG#:136-Nailed Upon Golgotha's Tree(BL163)

Title: BL163 Nailed Upon Golgotha's Tree

Verse 2: Nailed upon Golgotha's tree -- Mocked and taunted. Who is He? Scorners tell Him to come down, Claim His kingdom and His crown. He it was who came to bless, Full of love and tenderness. Son of man, 'tis He, 'tis He, On the cross at Calvary.

Verse 3:

Nailed upon Golgotha's tree --As a victim. Who is He? Bearing sin, but not His own, Suff'ring agony unknown. He, the promised sacrifice, For our sins has paid the price. Lamb of God, 'tis He, 'tis He, On the cross at Calvary.

Verse 4:

'Throned in glorious majesty, Lord triumphant -- Who is he? E'en the same who came to die, Now in heaven exalted high; With adoring hearts we now At His blessed feet would bow. Lord of all, 'tis He, 'tis He, 'Throned in glorious majesty.

Verse 1:

Nailed upon Golgotha's tree --Faint and bleeding. Who is He? Hands and feet so rudely torn, Wreathed with crown of twisted thorn. Once He lived in heaven above, Happy in His Father's love, Son of God, 'tis He, 'tis He, On the cross at Calvary.

SONG#:137-Near The Cross(BR403)

Title: BR403 Jesus Keep Me Near the Cross Fanny J. Crosby

Verse 1:

Jesus, keep me near the cross, There a precious fountain Free to all, a healing stream, Flows from Calvary's mountain.

Verse 2:

Near the cross, a trembling soul, Love and mercy found me; There the Bright and Morning Star Sheds its beam around me.

Verse 3:

Near the cross! O Lamb of God, Bring its scenes before me; Help me walk from day to day With its shadows o'er me.

Verse 4:

Near the cross I'll watch and wait, Hoping, trusting ever, Till I reach the golden strand, Just beyond the river.

Chorus:

In the cross, in the cross, Be my glory ever; Till my raptured soul shall find Rest beyond the river.

SONG#:138-No Blood, No Altar Now(BL098)

Title: BL098 No Blood, No Altar Now Horatius Bonar

Verse 1:

No blood, no altar now, The sacrifice is o'er! No flame, no smoke ascends on high, The lamb is slain no more. But richer blood has flowed from nobler veins, To purge the soul from guilt, And cleanse the reddest stains.

Verse 2:

We thank Thee for the blood, The blood of Christ, Thy Son: The blood by which our peace is made, Our victory is won: Great victory o'er hell and sin and woe, That needs no second fight, And leaves no second foe.

Verse 3:

We thank Thee for the grace, Descending from above, That overflows our widest guilt, Th'eternal Father's love. Love of the Father's everlasting Son, Love of the Holy Ghost, Jehovah, Three in One.

Verse 4:

We thank Thee for the crown Of glory and of life; 'Tis no poor with'ring wreath of earth, Man's prize in mortal strife; 'Tis incorruptible as is the throne, The kingdom of our God And His incarnate Son.

SONG#:139-No Other Song(BR547)

Title: BR547 No Other Song John W. Peterson

Verse 1:

No other song have I but that of Jesus, The Son of God who came to seek and save, Who paid the price for pardon and redemption When on the cross His life He freely gave.

Verse 2:

The purple robe, the crown of thorns they gave Him, The cross He stained with His own blood so dear, The empty tomb, the hope of His returning --Of these I'll sing to ev'ry list'ning ear.

Verse 3:

No other song have I but that of Jesus, And even when I gain the other shore, I'll join me in the great angelic anthem, And sing my Savior's praise forevermore.

Chorus:

No other song have I to sing but Jesus, No other theme but Christ and Calvary; In ev'ry glad refrain I would be telling The wonders of His mighty love for me.

SONG#:140-Not All the Blood of Beasts(BL100)

Title: BL100 Not All the Blood of Beasts

Verse 1:

Not all the blood of beasts On Jewish altars slain Could give the guilty conscience peace Or wash away its stain.

Verse 2:

But Christ, the heavenly Lamb, Took all our sins away; A sacrifice of nobler name And richer blood than they.

Verse 3:

We now look back to see The burden Thou didst bear When hanging on the accursed tree; For all our guilt was there.

Verse 4:

Believing, we rejoice To see the curse remove; We bless the Lamb with cheerful voice And sing redeeming love.

SONG#:141-Nothing But The Blood(BR269)

Title: BR269 Nothing but the Blood Robert Lowry

Verse 1:

What can wash away my sin? Nothing but the blood of Jesus; What can make me whole again? Nothing but the blood of Jesus.

Verse 2:

For my pardon, this I see; Nothing but the blood of Jesus. For my cleansing, this my plea; Nothing but the blood of Jesus.

Verse 3:

Nothing can for sin atone, Nothing but the blood of Jesus; Naught of good that I have done,

Nothing but the blood of Jesus.

Verse 4:

This is all my hope and peace, Nothing but the blood of Jesus; This is all my righteousness, Nothing but the blood of Jesus.

Chorus:

Oh! precious is the flow, That makes me white as snow; No other fount I know; Nothing but the blood of Jesus.

SONG#:142-O Christ, What Burdens Bowed Thy Head!(BL165)

Title: BL165 O Christ What Burdens Ann Ross Cousin

Verse 1:

O Christ, what burdens bowed Thy head! Our load was laid on Thee; Thou stoodest in the sinner's stead --To bear all ill for me. A victim led, Thy blood was shed; Now there's no load for me.

Verse 2:

Death and the curse were in our cup --O Christ, 'twas full for Thee! But Thou hast drained the last dark drop, 'Tis empty now for me. That bitter cup -- love drank it up; Left but the love for me.

Verse 3:

Jehovah lifted up His rod --O Christ, it fell on Thee! Thou wast sore stricken of Thy God; There's not one stroke for me. Thy blood beneath that rod has flowed: Thy bruising healeth me.

Verse 4:

The tempest's awful voice was heard, O Christ, it broke on Thee; Thy open bosom was my ward; It bore the storm for me. Thy form was scarred, Thy visage marred; Now cloudless peace for me.

Verse 5:

For me, Lord Jesus, Thou hast died, And I have died in Thee; Thou'rt ris'n: my bands are all untied, And now Thou liv'st in me. The Father's face of radiant grace Shines now in light on me.

SONG#:143-O for a Thousand Tongues(BL020)

Title: BL020 O for a Thousand Tongues Charles Wesley, Carl G. Glaser

Verse 1:

O for a thousand tongues to sing My great Redeemer's praise, The glories of my God and King, The triumphs of His grace!

Verse 2:

Jesus! the name that charms our fears, That bids our sorrows cease; 'Tis music in the sinner's ears; 'Tis life, and health, and peace.

Verse 3:

He breaks the power of canceled sin; He sets the pris'ner free. His blood can make the foulest clean; His blood availed for me.

SONG#:144-O Head, Once Filled with Bruises(BL106)

Title: BL106 O Head Once Filled with Bruises

Verse 1:

O Head once filled with bruises, Oppressed with pain and scorn, O'erwhelmed with sore abuses, Mocked with a crown of thorn! O Head, to death once wounded In shame upon the tree, In glory now surrounded With brightest majesty.

Verse 2:

Thou Lord of all, transcendent, Thou life-creating Sun To worlds on Thee dependent, Yet bruised and spit upon! O Lord, what Thee tormented Was our sins' heavy load; We had the debt augmented, Which Thou didst pay in blood.

Verse 3:

We give Thee thanks unfeigned Lord Jesus, Friend in need! For what Thy soul sustained When Thou for us didst bleed; Grant us to lean unshaken Upon Thy faithfulness, Until, to glory taken, We see Thee face to face.

SONG#:145-O How He Loves You And Me(BR214)

Title: BR214 O How He Loves You and Me Kurt Kaiser

Verse 1:

O how He loves you and me! O how He loves you and me! He gave His life; what more could He give? O how He loves you, O how He loves me, O how He loves you and me!

Verse 2:

Jesus to Calv'ry did go, His love for mankind to show. What He did there brought hope from despair. O how He loves you, O how He loves me, O how He loves you and me!

SONG#:146-O How I Love Jesus(BR520)

Title: BR520 O How I Love Jesus Frederick Whitefield, Isaac Watts

Verse 1:

There is a name I love to hear, I love to sing its worth; It sounds like music in my ear, The sweetest name on earth.

Verse 2:

It tells me of a Savior's love, Who died to set me free; It tells me of His precious blood, The sinner's perfect plea.

Verse 3:

It tells me what my Father hath In store for ev'ry day; And tho' I tread a darksome path, Yields sunshine all the way.

Verse 4:

It tells of One whose loving heart Can feel my deepest woe; Who in each sorrow bears a part That none can bear below.

Chorus:

O how I love Jesus, O how I love Jesus, O how I love Jesus, Because He first loved me!

SONG#:147-O Lord, Thy Love's Unbounded(BL107)

Title: BL107 O Lord Thy Love's Unbounded James G. Deck Verse 1: O Lord, Thy love's unbounded ! So full, so vast, so free ! Our thoughts are all confounded Whene'er we think of Thee: For us Thou cam'st from heaven, For us to bleed and die, That purchased and forgiven, We might ascend on high.

Verse 2:

But oh ! the hope of being For ever with the Lord, The joyful hope of seeing That face for us so marred ! It fills our heart with comfort, It fills our lips with praise, So that amidst our sorrow A joyful song we raise.

Verse 3:

O Lamb of God, we thank Thee, We bless Thy holy name; Thy love once made Thee willing To bear our sin and shame. And now Thy love is waiting Thy saints like Thee to raise; Firstborn of many brethren, To Thee be all the praise.

SONG#:148-O Sacred Head Now Wounded(BR213)

Title: BR213 O Sacred Head Now Wounded Bernard of Clairvaux Public Domain

Verse 1:

O sacred Head now wounded, With grief and shame weighed down, Now scornfully surrounded With thorns Thine only crown, How art Thou pale with anguish, With sore abuse and scorn! How does that visage languish Which once was bright as morn!

Verse 2:

What Thou, my Lord, hast suffered Was all for sinners' gain: Mine, mine was the transgression, But Thine the deadly pain. Lo, here I fall, my Savior! 'Tis I deserve Thy place; Look on me with Thy favor, Vouchsafe to me Thy grace.

Verse 3:

What language shall I borrow To thank Thee, dearest Friend, For this Thy dying sorrow, Thy pity without end? O make me Thine forever! And should I fainting be, Lord, let me never, never Outlive my love to Thee!

SONG#:149-O Solemn Hour! O Hour Alone(BL172)

Title: BL172 O Solemn Hour James G. Deck

Verse 1:

O Solemn hour! O hour alone In solitary might, When God the Father's only Son, As man for sinners to atone, Expires -- amazing sight! The Lord of glory crucified! The Lord of life has bled and died!

Verse 2:

O mystery of mysteries! Of life and death the tree; Center of two eternities, Which look with rapt adoring eyes, Onward and back to Thee! O cross of Christ, where all His pain And death is our eternal gain.

Verse 3:

O how our inmost hearts do move, While gazing on that cross; The death of the Incarnate Love! What shame, what grief, what joy we prove, That He should die for us! Our hearts were broken by that cry --"Eli, Eli, lama sabachthani?"

Verse 4:

Worthy of death, O Lord we were; That vengeance was our due; In grace Thy spotless Lamb did bear Himself our sins, and guilt and shame; Justice our Surety slew, With Him, our Surety, we have died, With Him we there were crucified.

Verse 5:

Quickened with Him with life divine, Raised with Him from the dead; His own and all His own are Thine, Shall with Him in His glories shine, His church's living Head! We, who were worthy but to die, Now with Him, "Abba, Father," cry.

SONG#:150-O The Deep Deep Love Of Jesus(BR081)

Title: BR081 O the Deep Deep Love S. Trevor Francis By permission, Dilys Evans

Verse 1:

O the deep, deep love of Jesus Vast, unmeasured, boundless, free! Rolling as a mighty ocean In its fullness over me. Underneath me, all around me, Is the current of His love Leading onward, leading homeward, To my glorious rest above.

Verse 2:

O the deep, deep love of Jesus Spread His praise from shore to shore! How He loveth, ever loveth, Changeth never, nevermore: How He watches o'er His loved ones, Died to call them all His own; How for them He intercedeth, Watcheth o'er them from the throne!

Verse 3:

O the deep, deep love of Jesus Love of ev'ry love the best! 'Tis an ocean vast of blessing, 'Tis a haven sweet of rest. O the deep, deep love of Jesus 'Tis a heav'n of heav'n to me; And it lifts me up to glory, For it lifts me, Lord, to Thee!

SONG#:151-O Thou Great, All-Gracious Shepherd(BL173)

Title: BL173 O Thou Great All-gracious Shepherd Miss C. A. Wellesley

Verse 1:

O Thou great all-gracious Shepherd, Shedding for us Thy life's blood, Unto shame and death delivered, All to bring us nigh to God! Now our willing hearts adore Thee, Now we taste Thy dying love, While by faith we come before Thee ---Faith which lifts our souls above.

Verse 2:

As our Surety we behold Thee, Ransoming our souls from death; As the willing victim view Thee, Yielding up to God Thy breath. In this broken bread we own Thee, Bruised for us and put to shame; And this cup, O Lord, we thank Thee, Speaks our pardon through Thy name.

Verse 3:

But 'tis past, and Lord, we hail Thee Crowned with glory on the throne; Meet it is Thy saints should bless Thee For the place Thy death hath won: Won for us, that in full measure, We should have our part with Thee; Taste the river of Thy pleasure, Share in all Thy victory.

SONG#:152-O Worship The King(BR028)

Title: BR028 O Worship the King William Kethe, Robert Grant, Johann Michael Haydn, William Gardiner Public Domain

Verse 1:

O worship the King, all glorious above, O gratefully sing His power and His love: Our Shield and Defender, the Ancient of Days, Pavilioned in splendor, and girded with praise.

Verse 2:

O tell of His might, and sing of His grace, Whose robe is the light, whose canopy space. His chariots of wrath, the deep thunderclouds form, And dark is His path on the wings of the storm.

Verse 3:

Thy bountiful care, what tongue can recite? It breathes in the air; it shines in the light. It streams from the hills; it descends to the plain, And sweetly distills in the dew and the rain.

Verse 4:

Frail children of dust, and feeble as frail, In Thee do we trust, nor find Thee to fail. Thy mercies how tender! How firm to the end! Our Maker, Defender, Redeemer, and Friend!

SONG#:153-Oh Lord, You're Beautiful(OS046)

Verse 1:

Oh Lord, You're beautiful, Your face is all I seek; For when Your eyes are on this child , Your grace abounds to me.

SONG#:154-On that Same Night, Lord Jesus(BL175)

Title: BL175 On That Same Night, Lord Jesus G. W. Frazer

Verse 1:

On that same night, Lord Jesus, When all around Thee joined To cast its darkest shadow Across Thy holy mind, We hear Thy voice, blest Savior, "This do, remember Me." With joyful hearts responding, We do remember Thee.

Verse 2:

The depth of all Thy suffering No heart could e'er conceive; The cup of wrath o'erflowing For us Thou didst receive; And, oh! of God forsaken, On the accursed tree. With grateful hearts, Lord Jesus, We now remember Thee.

Verse 3:

We think of all the darkness Which round Thy spirit pressed, Of all those waves and billows Which rolled across Thy breast. Oh, there Thy grace unbounded And perfect love we see; With joy and sorrow mingling, We would remember Thee.

Verse 4:

We know Thee now as risen, The Firstborn from the dead; We see Thee now ascended, The church's glorious Head. In Thee by grace accepted, The heart and mind set free, To think of all Thy sorrow, And thus remember Thee.

Verse 5:

Till Thou shalt come in glory, And call us hence away, To rest in all the brightness Of that unclouded day, We show Thy death Lord Jesus, And here would seek to be More to Thy death conforméd, Whilst we remember Thee.

SONG#:155-On the Lamb Our Souls are Resting(BL115)

Title: BL115 On the Lamb Our Souls Are Resting Mrs. Frances Bevan Verse 1: On the Lamb our souls are resting, What His love no tongue can say, All our sins, so great, so many, In His blood are washed away. Verse 2:

Sweetest rest and peace have filled us, Sweeter praise than tongue can tell; God is satisfied with Jesus, We are satisfied as well.

Verse 3:

Conscience now no more condemns us, For His own most precious blood Once for all has washed and cleansed us, Cleansed us in the eyes of God.

Verse 4:

Filled with this sweet peace forever, On we go, through strife and care, Till we find that peace around us In the Lamb's high glory there.

SONG#:156-Once Again(OS047)

Verse 1:

Jesus Christ, I think upon Your sacrifice, You became nothing, poured out to death. Many times I've wondered at Your gift of life, And I'm in that place once again. I'm in that place once again.

Verse 2:

Now You are exalted to the highest place, King of the heavens, where one day I'll bow. But for now, I marvel at Your saving grace, And I'm full of praise once again. I'm full of praise once again.

Chorus:

Once again I look upon the cross where You died, I'm humbled by Your mercy, And I'm broken inside. Once again I thank You, once again I pour out my life.

Bridge:

Thank You for the cross, Thank You for the cross, Thank You for the cross, my Friend. Thank You for the cross, Thank You for the cross, Thank You for the cross, my Friend.

SONG#:157-One Day(BR167)

Title: BR167 One Day When Heaven J. Wilbur Chapman

Verse 1:

One day when heaven was filled with His praises, One day when sin was as black as could be, Jesus came down to be born of a virgin, Dwelt among men -- my example is He!

Verse 2:

One day they led Him up Calvary's mountain, One day they nailed Him to die on the tree; Suffering anguish, despised and rejected, Bearing our sins -- my Redeemer is He!

Verse 3:

One day they left Him alone in the garden, One day He rested, from suffering free; Angels came down, o'er His tomb to keep vigil, Hope of the hopeless, my Savior is He!

Verse 4:

One day the grave could conceal Him no longer, One day the stone rolled away from the door; Then He arose; over death He had conquered, Now is ascended, My Lord evermore!

Verse 5:

One day the trumpet will sound for His coming, One day the skies with His glory will shine; Wonderful day, my beloved ones bringing! Glorious Savior, this Jesus is mine!

Chorus:

Living He loved me, dying He saved me, Buried, He carried my sins far away; Rising, He justified, freely forever: One day He's coming -- O glorious day!

SONG#:158-Open the Eyes of My Heart Lord(OS048)

Open the eyes of my heart, Lord, Open the eyes of my heart, I want to see You, I want to see You.

Chorus:

See You high and lifted up, Shining in the Light of Your glory. Pour out Your power and love, As we sing Holy, Holy, Holy! Holy, Holy, Holy! Holy, Holy, Holy! Holy, Holy, Holy! I want to see You.

SONG#:159-Our God(OS049)

Verse 1:

Water You turned into wine Opened the eyes of the blind There's no one like You None like You

Verse 2:

Into the darkness You shine Out of the ashes we rise There's no one like You None like You

Chorus:

Our God is greater Our God is stronger God, You are higher than any other Our God is Healer Awesome in power Our God Our God

Bridge:

And if our God is for us Then who could ever stop us And if our God is with us Then what could stand against

SONG#:160-Our God Saves(OS050)

Verse 1:

In the name of the Father, In the name of the Son In the name of the Spirit, Lord we come We're gathered together, To lift up Your Name To call on our Savior, To fall on Your grace In the name of the Father, In the name of the Son In the name of the Spirit, Lord we come We're gathered together, To lift up Your Name To call on our Savior, To fall on Your grace

Pre Chorus:

Hear the joyful sound of our offering As Your saints bow down, as Your people sing We will rise with You, Lifted on Your wings And the world will see that

Chorus:

Our God saves Our God saves There is hope In Your name

Verse 2:

In the name of the Father, In the name of the Son In the name of the Spirit, Lord we come We're gathered together, To lift up Your Name To call on our Savior, To fall on Your grace

Chorus:

Our God saves Our God saves There is hope In Your name Mourning Turns To songs of praise Our God saves Our God saves

SONG#:161-Our Great God(OS051)

Chorus:

Hallelujah! Glory be to our great God! Hallelujah! Glory be to our great God!

Verse 1:

Eternal God unchanging, Mysterious and unknown, Your boundless love unfailing, In grace and mercy shown. Bright seraphim in endless flight Around Your glorious throne, They raise their voices day and night In praise to You alone.

Verse 2:

Lord we are weak and frail, Helpless in the storm. Surround us with Your angels, Hold us in Your arms. Our cold and ruthless enemy, His pleasure is our harm. Rise up, O Lord, and he will flee Before our sov'reign God.

Verse 3:

Let ev'ry creature in the sea, And ev'ry flying bird, Let ev'ry mountain, ev'ry field And valley of the earth, Let all the moons and all the stars In all the universe, Sing praises to the living God Who rules them by His Word.

SONG#:162-Our Great Savior(BR057)

Title: BR057 Jesus What a Friend for Sinners J. Wilbur Chapman, Rowland H. Pritchard

Verse 1:

Jesus! What a friend for sinners! Jesus! Lover of my soul; Friends may fail me, foes assail me, He, my Savior, makes me whole.

Verse 2:

Jesus! What a Strength in weakness! Let me hide myself in Him; Tempted, tried, and sometimes failing, He, my Strength, my victory wins.

Verse 3:

Jesus! What a help in sorrow, While the billows o'er me roll; Even when my heart is breaking, He, my Comfort, helps my soul.

Verse 4:

Jesus! What a Guide and Keeper, While the tempest still is high; Storms about me, night o'ertakes me, He, my Pilot, hears my cry.

Verse 5:

Jesus! I do now adore Him, More than all in Him I find; He has granted me forgiveness, I am His and He is mine.

Chorus:

Hallelujah! What a Savior! Hallelujah! What a Friend! Saving, helping, keeping, loving, He is with me to the end.

SONG#:163-Praise Him Praise Him(BR063)

Title: BR063 Praise Him Praise Him Fanny Crosby, Chester G. Allen

Verse 1:

Praise Him! Praise Him! Jesus our blessed Redeemer! Sing, O earth, His wonderful love proclaim. Hail Him! Hail Him! Highest archangels in glory, Strength and honor give to His holy name. Like a shepherd Jesus will guard His children, In His arms He carries them all day long.

Verse 2:

Praise Him! Praise Him! Jesus our blessed Redeemer! For our sins He suffered and bled and died, He, our Rock, Our hope of eternal salvation, Hail Him! Hail Him! Jesus the Crucified. Sound His praises, Jesus who bore our sorrows, Love unbounded, wonderful, deep and strong.

Verse 3:

Praise Him! Praise Him! Jesus our blessed Redeemer. Heavenly portals loud with hosannas ring, Jesus, Savior, Reigneth forever and ever, Crown Him! Crown Him! Prophet and Priest and King. Christ is coming, over the world victorious; Power and glory unto the Lord belong.

Chorus:

Praise Him! Praise Him! Tell of His excellent greatness, Praise Him! Praise Him! Ever in joyful song.

SONG#:164-Praise My Soul The King Of Heaven(BR052)

Title: BR052 Praise My Soul the King of Heaven Henry F. Lyte, Mark Andrews

Verse 1:

Praise my soul, the King of heaven, To His feet thy tribute bring; Ransomed, healed, restored, forgiven, Evermore His praises sing; Alleluia! Alleluia! Praise the everlasting King.

Verse 2:

Praise Him, for His grace and favor, To our fathers in distress; Praise Him, still the same as ever, Slow to chide and swift to bless, Alleluia! Alleluia! Glorious in His faithfulness.

Verse 3:

Father-like, he tends and spares us; Well our feeble frame he knows; In his hand he gently bears us, Rescues us from all our foes. Alleluia, alleluia! Widely as his mercy flows.

Verse 4:

Angels in the height, adore Him, Ye behold Him face to face; Sun and moon, bow down before Him, Dwellers all in time and space. Alleluia! Alleluia! Praise with us the God of grace.

SONG#:165-Praise the Lamb(BL042)

Title: BL042 Praise the Lamb

Verse 1: Blessed Lord, our hallelujahs Now to Thee we raise; Never could we fully utter All Thy worth and praise!

Verse 2:

Praise the Lamb! Yes, Thou art worthy, Who didst shed Thy blood, To redeem Thy saints, and make us Kings and priests to God!

Verse 3:

Yes! We praise Thee, for Thou lov'st us; And we bless Thee, Lord, For Thy ceaseless intercession And Thy precious Word.

Verse 4:

Hallelujah! Thou, Lord Jesus, Canst not cease to love; Thine we are, and Thine for ever, One with Thee above.

Verse 5:

Praise the Lord! Yes, hallelujah! Who would hush the song? Join with saints from ev'ry nation, Ev'ry tribe and tongue

Chorus:

Praise the Lamb, for He is worthy! Sweet eternal strain. Halellujah! Halellujah! Praise the Lord! Amen.

SONG#:166-Praise the Lamb (Worthy, Worthy)(BL140)

Title: BL140 Praise the Lamb (Worthy, Worthy) William P. Mackay Verse 1:

Worthy, worthy is the Lamb, Worthy, worthy is the Lamb, Worthy, worthy is the Lamb, That was slain.

Verse 2:

Thou redeemst our souls to God, Thou redeemst our souls to God, Thou redeemst our souls to God, By Thy blood.

Verse 3:

Thou hast made us kings and priests, Thou hast made us kings and priests, Thou hast made us kings and priests, To our God.

Verse 4:

We shall ever reign with Thee, We shall ever reign with Thee, We shall ever reign with Thee, Lamb of God.

Chorus:

Praise Him, Hallelujah! Bless Him, Hallelujah! Praise Him, Hallelujah! Praise the Lamb!

SONG#:167-Praise The Savior(BR059)

Title: BR059 Praise the Savior Thomas Kelly

Verse 1:

Praise the Savior, ye who know Him! Who can tell how much we owe Him? Gladly let us render to Him All we are and have.

Verse 2:

Jesus is the name that charms us, He for conflict fits and arms us; Nothing moves and nothing harms us While we trust in Him.

Verse 3:

Trust in Him, ye saints, forever; He is faithful, changing never. Neither force nor guile can sever Those He loves from Him.

Verse 4:

Keep us, Lord, O keep us cleaving To Thyself and still believing 'Til the hour of our receiving Promised joys with Thee.

Verse 5:

Then we shall be where we would be, Then we shall be what we should be; Things that are not now, nor could be, Soon shall be our own.

SONG#:168-Praise To The Lord The Almighty(BR003)

Title: BR003 Praise to the Lord Joachim Neander, Catherine Winkworth, Stralsund Gesangbuch

Verse 1:

Praise to the Lord, the Almighty, The King of creation! O my soul, praise Him, For He is thy health and salvation! All ye who hear, Now to His temple draw near; Join me in glad adoration!

Verse 2:

Praise to the Lord, Who o'er all things So wondrously reigneth, Shelters thee under His wings, Yea, so gently sustaineth! Hast Thou not seen How thy desires have been Granted in what He ordaineth?

Verse 3:

Praise to the Lord, who With marvelous wisdom hath made thee; Decked thee with health, And with loving hand guided and stayed thee! How oft in grief Hath not He brought thee relief, Spreading His wings for to shade Thee!

Verse 4:

Praise to the Lord! O let all that is in me adore Him! All that hath life and breath, Come now with praises before Him! Let the Amen Sound from His people again: Gladly for aye we adore Him!

SONG#:169-Psalm 23 (Stuart Townsend)(OS052)

The Lord's my shepherd, I'll not want; He makes me lie in pastures green. He leads me by the still, still waters, His goodness restores my soul. And I will trust in You alone, And I will trust in You alone, For Your endless mercy follows me, Your goodness will lead me home.

He guides my ways in righteousness, And He anoints my head with oil, And my cup, it overflows with joy, I feast on His pure delights.

And though I walk the darkest path, I will not fear the evil one, For You are with me, and Your rod and staff Are the comfort I need to know.

SONG#:170-Redeemed(BR557)

Title: BR557 Redeemed Fanny Crosby, William Kirkpatrick Public Domain

Verse 1:

Redeemed -- how I love to proclaim it! Redeemed by the blood of the Lamb; Redeemed through His infinite mercy, His child and forever I am.

Verse 2:

Redeemed -- and so happy in Jesus, No language my rapture can tell; I know that the light of His presence With me doth continually dwell.

Verse 3:

I think of my blessèd Redeemer, I think of Him all the day long: I sing, for I cannot be silent; His love is the theme of my song.

Verse 4:

I know I shall see in His beauty The King in whose law I delight, Who lovingly guards all my footsteps, And gives to me songs in the night.

Chorus:

Redeemed, redeemed,

Redeemed by the blood of the Lamb; Redeemed, redeemed, His child and forever I am.

SONG#:171-Rejoice The Lord Is King(BR245)

Title: BR245 Rejoice the Lord Is King Charles Wesley, John Darwall

Verse 1:

Rejoice, the Lord is King! Your Lord and King adore! Rejoice, give thanks and sing And triumph evermore, Lift up your heart; Lift up your voice! Rejoice, again I say rejoice!

Verse 2:

Jesus, the Savior reigns, The God of truth and love, When He had purged our stains, He took His seat above. Lift up your heart; Lift up your voice! Rejoice, again I say rejoice!

Verse 3:

His kingdom cannot fail --He rules o'er earth and heav'n. The keys of death and hell Are to our Jesus giv'n. Lift up your heart; Lift up your voice! Rejoice, again I say rejoice!

Verse 4:

Rejoice in glorious hope, Our Lord, the judge shall come, And take His servants up To their eternal home, Lift up your heart; Lift up your voice! Rejoice, again I say rejoice!

SONG#:172-Revelation Song(OS053)

Verse 1:

Worthy is the Lamb who was slain Holy, Holy, is He Sing a new song to Him who sits on Heaven's mercy seat

Verse 2:

Clothed in rainbows Of living color Flashes of lightning Rolls of thunder Blessing and honor Strength and Glory and power be To You the only wise King

Verse 3:

Filled with wonder Awestruck wonder At the mention of your name Jesus your name is power Breath, and living water Such a marvelous mystery

Chorus:

Holy, Holy, Holy Is the Lord God Almighty Who was, and is, And is to come With all creation I sing Praise to the King of Kings You are my everything And I will adore You

SONG#:173-Rise, My Soul! Behold 'Tis Jesus(BL120)

Title: BL120 Rise My Soul J. Denham Smith

Verse 1:

Rise, my Soul! Behold 'tis Jesus, Jesus fills thy wondering eyes; See Him now in glory seated Where thy sins no more can rise.

Verse 2:

There, in righteousness transcendant, Lo! He doth in heaven appear, Shows the blood of His atonement As thy title to be there.

Verse 3:

All thy sins were laid upon Him, Jesus bore them on the tree; God, who knew them, laid them on Him, And, believing, thou art free.

Verse 4:

God now brings thee to His dwelling, Spreads for thee His feast divine, Bids thee welcome, ever telling What a portion there is thine.

Verse 5:

In that circle of God's favour, Circle of the Father's love, All is rest, and rest forever, All is perfectness above.

Verse 6:

Blessed, glorious word "forever!" Yea, "forever!" is the word; Nothing can the ransomed sever, Naught divide them from the Lord.

SONG#:174-Rock Of Ages(BR315)

Title: BR315 Rock of Ages Augustus M. Toplady, Thomas Hastings

Verse 1:

Rock of Ages, You will Stand Our foundatiom, till the end Never failing, God unchanging Rock of Ages, You will stand.

Verse 2:

On Christ the solid rock I stand All other ground is sinking sand Great is Your faithfullness Great is Your love oh God My hope is build on nothing less Than Jesus blood and righteousness Great is Your faithfullness Great is your love oh God

Verse 3:

When darkenss seems to hid Your face

I rest on Your unchanging grace Great is Your faithfullness Great is Your love oh God In every high and stormy gale My anchor holds within the veil Great is Your faithfullness Great is Your love oh God

SONG#:175-Savior, We Remember Thee!(BL177)

Title: BL177 Savior We Remember Thee S. Trevor Francis

Verse 1:

Savior, we remember Thee! Thy deep woe and agony, All Thy suff'ring on the tree, Saviour, we adore Thee!

Verse 2:

Calvary! O Calvary! Mercy's vast unfathomed sea, Love, eternal love to me. Savior, we adore Thee!

Verse 3:

Darkness hung around Thy head, When for sin Thy blood was shed, Victim in the sinner's stead, Savior, we adore Thee!

Verse 4:

Jesus, Lord, Thou now art ris'n! Thou hast all our sins forgiv'n; Haste we to our home in heav'n. Savior, we adore Thee!

Verse 5:

Soon, with joyful, glad surprise, We shall hear Thy word - Arise! Mounting upward to the skies. Glory, glory, glory!

Verse 6:

Savior, we Thy love adore; We will praise Thee more and more; Spread Thy name from shore to shore! Savior, we adore Thee!

SONG#:176-Shout to the Lord(OS054)

Verse 1:

My Jesus, my Savior, Lord there is none like You. All of my days, I want to praise The wonders of Your mighty love.

Verse 2:

My comfort, my shelter, Tower of refuge and strength, Let every breath, all that I am, Never cease to worship You.

Chorus:

Shout to the Lord, all the earth, let us sing, Power and majesty, praise to the king. Mountains bow down, and the seas will roar At the sound of Your name. Chorus 2: I sing for joy at the work of Your hands, Forever I'll love You, Forever I'll stand. Nothing compares to the promise I have in You.

SONG#:177-Simplicity(OS055)

I come in simplicity Longing for purity To worship You In spirit and truth Only You

Lord strip it all away 'Til only You remain I'm coming back To my first love Only You

You're the reason I sing The reason I sing Yes my heart will sing How I love You And forever I'll sing Forever I'll sing Yes my heart will sing How I love You

I come with my broken song To You the Perfect One To worship You In spirit and truth Only You Only You

Give me a childlike heart Lead me to where You are Cause I'm coming back To my first love Only You

Chorus:

How I love You How I love You How I love You My first love

SONG#:178-Son of God, 'Twas Love that Made Thee(BL119)

Title: BL119 Son of God T'was Love S. P. Tregelles 974362

Verse 1:

Son of God, 'twas love that made Thee Die, our ruined souls to save; T'was our sins' vast load that laid Thee, Lord of Life, within the grave. But Thy glorious resurrection Showed Thee conqu'ror o'er the tomb; So Thy saints by Thy protection Through Thy work shall overcome.

Verse 2:

Thou to heaven hast now ascended, Entering there by Thine own blood; All Thy work of suff'ring ended, Fully wrought, the will of God. For Thy Church Thou still art caring, For us pleading in Thy love; And our place of rest preparing In the Father's house above.

Verse 3:

Now the Holy Ghost doth gather Unto God Thy people here; We, as sons, cry "Abba, Father!" His great love excluding fear: What a debt of love we owe Thee --Love that we can ne'er express, Since we through the Spirit know Thee, Christ the Lord, our Righteousness.

Verse 4:

Son of God, with joy we praise Thee, On the Father's throne above; All Thy wondrous work displays Thee, Full of grace and full of love! Lord, accept our adoration --For our sins Thou once wast slain; Through Thy blood we have salvation; Soon shall share Thine endless reign!

SONG#:179-Sovereign Grace O'er Sin Abounding(BL029)

Title: BL029 Sov'reign Grace O'er Sin Abounding John Kent

Verse 1:

Sov'reign grace o'er sin abounding, Ransomed souls the tidings swell; 'Tis a deep that knows no sounding, Who its breadth or length can tell? On its glories, on its glories, Let my soul for ever dwell. On its glories, on its glories, Let my soul for ever dwell.

Verse 2:

What from Christ the soul can sever, Bound by everlasting bands? Once in Him, in Him for ever, Thus th'eternal cov'nant stands. None shall pluck thee, none shall pluck thee, From the Savior's mighty hands! None shall pluck thee, none shall pluck thee, From the Savior's mighty hands!

Verse 3:

Heirs of God, joint-heirs with Jesus, Long ere time its race begun: To His name eternal praises, O what wonders love has done! One with Jesus, one with Jesus, By eternal union one. One with Jesus, one with Jesus, By eternal union one.

Verse 4:

On such love, my soul, still ponder, Love, so great, so rich, so free; Say, while lost in holy wonder, Why, O Lord, such love to me? Hallelujah! Hallelujah! Grace shall reign eternally! Hallelujah! Hallelujah! Grace shall reign eternally!

SONG#:180-Sweet Feast of Love Divine(BL178)

Title: BL178 Sweet Feast of Love Divine Edward Denny

Verse 1:

Sweet feast of love divine! 'Tis grace that makes us free To feed upon this bread and wine, In mem'ry, Lord, of Thee.

Verse 2:

Here every welcome guest Waits, Lord, from Thee to learn The secrets of Thy Father's breast, And all Thy grace discern.

Verse 3:

Here conscience ends its strife, And faith delights to prove The sweetness of the Bread of Life, The fullness of Thy love.

Verse 4:

That blood that flowed for sin In symbol here we see, And feel the blesséd pledge within, That we are loved of Thee.

Verse 5:

But if this glimpse of love Is so divinely sweet, What will it be, O Lord, above, Thy gladd'ning smile to meet!

Verse 6:

To see Thee face to face, Thy perfect likeness wear, And all Thy ways of wondrous grace Through endless years declare!

SONG#:181-Sweet the Moments(BL179)

Title: BL179 Sweet the Moments Which in Blessing James Allen, Walter Shirley

Verse 1:

Sweet the moments, which in blessing, Musing o'er the cross we spend, Life and health and peace possessing From the sinner's dying Friend.

Verse 2:

Here we rest, in wonder viewing All our guilt on Jesus laid; And a full redemption flowing From the sacrifice He made.

Verse 3:

Here we find the dawn of Heaven, While upon the Lamb we gaze; See our trespasses forgiven, And our songs of triumph raise.

Verse 4:

Oh, that, strong in faith abiding, We may to the Savior cleave, Naught with Him our hearts dividing, All for Him content to leave!

Verse 5:

May we still, God's mind discerning, To the Lamb for wisdom go: There new wonders daily learning, All the depths of mercy know.

SONG#:182-Tell Me The Story Of Jesus(BR203)

Title: BR203 Tell Me the Story of Jesus Fanny J. Crosby, John R. Sweney

Verse 1:

Tell me the story of Jesus, Write on my heart ev'ry word; Tell me the story most precious, Sweetest that ever was heard. Tell how the angels in chorus Sang as they welcomed His birth; "Glory to God in the highest, Peace and good tidings to earth."

Verse 2:

Fasting alone in the desert! Tell of the days that are past --How for our sins He was tempted, Yet was triumphant at last. Tell of the years of His labor, Tell of the sorrow He bore: He was despised and afflicted, Homeless, rejected and poor.

Verse 3:

Tell of the cross where they nailed Him, Tell of His anguish and pain; Tell of the grave where they laid Him, Tell how He liveth again! Love in that story so tender, Clearer than ever I see; Stay, let me weep while you whisper, Love paid the ransom for me!

Chorus:

Tell me the story of Jesus, Write on my heart every word; Tell me the story most precious, Sweetest that ever was heard!

SONG#:183-Thank You Lord(BR268)

Title: BR268 Thank You Lord Seth Sykes

Verse 1:

Thank You, Lord, for saving my soul,

Thank You, Lord, for making me whole, Thank You, Lord, for giving to me Thy great salvation so rich and free.

SONG#:184-The Cross! The Cross!(BL192)

Title: BL192 The Cross! The Cross! John H. Stockton

Verse 1:

The cross! The cross! The bloodstained cross! The cross of Christ I see. It tells me of that precious blood That once was shed for me.

Verse 2:

The wrath! The wrath! The awful wrath That Jesus felt for me! When bearing my sin's heavy load He died on Calvary.

Verse 3:

But Jesus lives! The Savior lives! In heav'n He pleads for me; And boldly I approach to God, His blood my only plea.

Verse 4:

He comes! He comes! The Savior comes! Who bled and died for me; Then will I sing, with rapture sing, When gazing, Lord, on Thee.

SONG#:185-The Holiest We Enter(BL123)

Title: BL123 The Holiest We Enter Mary Bowley Peters Verse 1:

The holiest we enter In perfect peace with God, Through whom we found our center In Jesus and His blood: Though great may be our dullness In thought, and word, and deed, We glory in the fulness Of Him that meets our need.

Verse 2:

Much incense is ascending Before th'eternal throne; God graciously is bending To hear each feeble groan; To all our prayers and praises Christ adds His sweet perfume, And love the censer raises, These odors to consume.

Verse 3:

O God, we come with singing, Because Thy great High Priest Our names to Thee is bringing, Nor e'er forgets the least; For us He wears the mitre, Where holiness shines bright, For us His robes are whiter Than heav'n's unsullied light.

SONG#:186-The Holy One Who Knew No Sin(BL124)

Title: BL124 The Holy One Who Knew No Sin Hannah K. Burlingham

Verse 1:

The Holy One who knew no sin, God made Him sin for us; The Savior died our souls to win Upon the shameful cross. His precious blood alone availed To wash our sins away; Through weakness He o'er hell prevailed, Through death He won the day.

Verse 2:

His beauty shineth far above Our feeble power of praise, And we shall live and learn His love Through everlasting days. The knowing this, that us He loves, Hath made our cup run o'er; Jesus, Thy name our spirit moves, Today and evermore.

SONG#:187-The Lord's My Shepherd(BR366)

Title: BR366 The Lord's My Shepherd Jessie Seymour Irvine, Francis Rous, William Mure, William Whittingham Public Domain

Verse 1:

The Lord's my Shepherd, I'll not want; He makes me down to lie In pastures green; He leadeth me The quiet waters by.

Verse 2:

My soul He doth restore again, And me to walk doth make Within the paths of righteousness, E'en for His own name's sake.

Verse 3:

Yea, tho' I walk in death's dark vale, Yet will I fear no ill; For Thou art with me, and Thy rod And staff me comfort still.

Verse 4:

My table Thou hast furnished In presence of my foes; My head Thou dost with oil anoint, And my cup overflows.

Verse 5:

Goodness and mercy all my life Shall surely follow me, And in God's house forevermore My dwelling place shall be.

SONG#:188-The Love Of God(BR290)

Title: BR290 The Love of God Frederick M. Lehman

Verse 1: The love of God is greater far, Than tongue or pen can ever tell, It goes beyond the highest star And reaches to the lowest hell;

Chorus:

O love of God, how rich and pure! How measureless and strong! It shall forevermore endure, The saints' and angels' song.

Verse 2:

The guilty pair, bowed down with care, God gave His Son to win; His erring child He reconciled And pardoned from His sin.

Verse 3:

When years of time shall pass away And earthly thrones and kingdoms fall, When men, who here refuse to pray, On rocks and hills and mountains call;

Verse 4:

God's love so sure shall still endure, All measureless and strong; Redeeming grace to Adam's race The saints' and angels' song.

Verse 5:

Could we with ink the ocean fill And were the skies of parchment made, Were ev'ry stalk on earth a quill And ev'ry man a scribe by trade.

Verse 6:

To write the love of God above Would drain the ocean dry; Nor could the scroll contain the whole Tho stretched from sky to sky.

SONG#:189-The Matchless Worth(BL006)

Title: BL006 Come Let Us Sing Samuel Medley

Verse 1:

Come, let us sing the matchless worth, And sweetly sound the glories forth, Which in the Saviour shine: To God and Christ our praises bring; The song with which the heavens ring, Now let us gladly join, Now let us gladly join.

Verse 2:

How rich the precious blood He spilt, Our ransom from the dreadful guilt Of sin against our God. How perfect is His righteousness, In which unspotted beauteous dress His saints have always stood, His saints have always stood.

Verse 3:

Great are the offices He bears, And bright His character appears, Exalted on the throne; In songs of sweet untiring praise, We would, to everlasting days, Make all His glories known, Make all His glories known.

Verse 4:

And soon the happy day shall come When we shall reach our destined home, And see Him face to face; Then, with our Saviour, Master, Friend, The glad eternity we'll spend, And celebrate His grace, And celebrate His grace.

SONG#:190-The Old Rugged Cross(BR554)

Title: BR554 The Old Rugged Cross Rev. George Bennard Verse 1: On a hill far away Stood an old rugged cross; The emblem of suffering and shame. And I love that old cross Where the dearest and best, For a world of lost sinners was slain. Verse 2:

Oh, that old rugged cross,

So despised by the world, Has a wondrous attraction for me; For the dear Lamb of God Left His glory above, To bear it to dark Calvary.

Verse 3:

In the old rugged cross, Stained with blood so divine, A wondrous beauty I see; For 'twas on that old cross Jesus suffered and died, To pardon and sanctify me.

Verse 4:

To the old rugged cross I will ever be true, Its shame and reproach gladly bear; Then He'll call me some day To my home far away, Where His glory forever I'll share.

Chorus:

So I'll cherish the old rugged cross, Till my trophies at last I lay down; I will cling to the old rugged cross, And exchange it some day for a crown.

SONG#:191-The Same Love(OS056)

ou choose the humble and raise them high You choose the weak and make them strong You heal our brokenness inside and give us life

The same love that set the captives free The same love that opened eyes to see Is calling us all by name You are calling us all by name

The same God that spread the heavens wide The same God that was crucified Is calling us all by name You are calling us all by name

You take the faithless one aside And speak the words "You are mine" You call the cynic and the proud Come to me now The same love that set the captives free The same love that opened eyes to see Is calling us all by name You are calling us all by name

The same God that spread the heavens wide The same God that was crucified Is calling us all by name You are calling us all by name

Oh, oh, You're calling, You're calling You're calling us to the cross You're calling, You're calling You're calling us to the cross

SONG#:192-The Sands Of Time Are Sinking(BR480)

Title: BR480 The Sands of Time Are Sinking Anne Ross Cousin

Verse 1:

The sands of time are sinking, The dawn of heaven breaks; The summer morn I've sighed for --The fair, sweet morn awakes. Dark, dark hath been the midnight, But dayspring is at hand, And glory, glory dwelleth In Immanuel's land.

Verse 2:

O Christ, He is the fountain, The deep sweet well of love! The streams on earth I've tasted, More deep I'll drink above. There, to an ocean fullness, His mercy doth expand, And glory, glory dwelleth In Immanuel's land.

Verse 3:

Oh! I am my Beloved's, And my Beloved's mine! He brings a poor, vile sinner Into His "house of wine"! I stand upon His merit. I know no other stand, Not e'en where glory dwelleth, In Immanuel's land.

Verse 4:

The bride eyes not her garment, But her dear Bridegroom's face; I will not gaze at glory, But on my King of grace --Not at the crown He giveth, But on His pierced hand: The Lamb is all the glory Of Immanuel's land.

SONG#:193-The Solid Rock(BR340)

Title: BR340 The Solid Rock Edward Mote, William B. Bradbury

Verse 1:

My hope is built on nothing less Than Jesus' blood and righteousness. I dare not trust the sweetest frame, But wholly lean on Jesus' name.

Verse 2:

When darkness veils His lovely face, I rest on His unchanging grace. In every high and stormy gale, My anchor holds within the veil.

Verse 3:

His oath, His covenant, His blood, Support me in the whelming flood. When all around my soul gives way, He then is all my Hope and Stay.

Verse 4:

When He shall come with trumpet sound, O may I then in Him be found! Dressed in His righteousness alone, Faultless to stand before the throne!

Chorus:

On Christ the solid Rock I stand, All other ground is sinking sand. All other ground is sinking sand.

SONG#:194-The Veil is Rent!(BL121)

Title: BL121 The Veil Is Rent James G. Deck

Verse 1:

The veil is rent: Lo! Jesus stands Before the throne of grace; And clouds of incense from His hands Fill all that glorious place.

Verse 2:

His precious blood is sprinkled there, Before and on the throne; And His own wounds in heaven declare The work that saves is done.

Verse 3:

"'Tis finished!" on the cross He said, In agonies and blood; 'Tis finished! Now he lives to plead At the right hand of God.

Verse 4:

'Tis finished! Here our souls can rest, His work can never fail; By Him, our Sacrifice and Priest, We enter through the veil.

Verse 5:

Within the holiest of all, Cleansed by His precious blood, Before the throne we prostrate fall, And worship Thee, our God.

Verse 6:

Boldly our heart and voice we raise, His name, His blood, our plea; Assured our prayers and songs of praise Ascend, by Him, to Thee.

SONG#:195-There Is A Fountain(BR265)

Title: BR265 There Is a Fountain William Cowper, Lowell Mason

Verse 1:

There is a fountain filled with blood

Drawn from Immanuel's veins; And sinners, plunged beneath that flood, Lose all their guilty stains: Lose all their guilty stains, Lose all their guilty stains; And sinners, plunged beneath that flood, Lose all their guilty stains.

Verse 2:

The dying thief rejoiced to see That fountain in his day; And there may I, though vile as he, Wash all my sins away: Wash all my sins away, Wash all my sins away; And there may I, though vile as he, Wash all my sins away.

Verse 3:

Dear dying Lamb, Thy precious blood Shall never lose its power Till all the ransomed church of God Be saved, to sin no more: Be saved, to sin no more, Be saved, to sin no more; Till all the ransomed church of God Be saved, to sin no more.

Verse 4:

E'er since by faith I saw the stream Thy flowing wounds supply, Redeeming love has been my theme, And shall be till I die: And shall be till I die, And shall be till I die; Redeeming love has been my theme, And shall be till I die.

Verse 5:

When this poor lisping, stamm'ring tongue Lies silent in the grave, Then in a nobler, sweeter song I'll sing Thy pow'r to save; I'll sing Thy pow'r to save, I'll sing Thy pow'r to save; Then in a nobler sweeter song I'll sing Thy pow'r to save.

SONG#:196-There is a Name I Love to Hear(BL126)

Title: BL126 There Is a Name I Love to Hear Frederick Whitfield

Verse 1:

There is a name I love to hear, I love to speak its worth; It sounds like music in mine ear, The sweetest name on earth.

Verse 2:

It tells me of a Savior's love, Who died to set me free; It tells me of His precious blood, The sinner's perfect plea.

Verse 3:

Jesus! the name I love so well, The name I love to hear; No saint on earth its worth can tell, No heart conceive how dear.

Verse 4:

This name shall shed its fragrance still, Along life's thorny road, Shall sweetly smooth the rugged hill That leads me up to God.

Verse 5:

And there, with all the blood-bought throng, From sin and sorrow free, I'll sing the new, eternal song Of Jesus' love to me.

SONG#:197-There is A Redeemer(OS057)

Verse 1:

There is a Redeemer, Jesus, God's own Son, Precious Lamb of God, Messiah, Holy One.

Verse 2:

Jesus, my Redeemer, Name above all names, Precious Lamb of God, Messiah, Hope for sinners slain.

Verse 3:

When I stand in Glory, I will see His face, And there I'll serve my King forever, In that Holy Place.

Chorus 1:

Thank You, O my Father, For giving us Your Son, And leaving Your Spirit till The work on earth is done.

SONG#:198-There Is Power In The Blood(BR283)

Title: BR283 There Is Power in the Blood Lewis E. Jones

Verse 1:

Would you be free from your burden of sin? There's pow'r in the blood, pow'r in the blood; Would you o'er evil a victory win? There's wonderful pow'r in the blood.

Verse 2:

Would you be free from your passion and pride? There's pow'r in the blood, pow'r in the blood; Come for a cleansing to Calvary's tide; There's wonderful pow'r in the blood.

Verse 3:

Would you be whiter, much whiter than snow? There's pow'r in the blood, pow'r in the blood; Sin stains are lost in its life giving flow; There's wonderful pow'r in the blood.

Verse 4:

Would you do service for Jesus, your King? There's pow'r in the blood, pow'r in the blood; Would you live daily His praises to sing? There's wonderful pow'r in the blood.

Chorus:

There is pow'r, pow'r, Wonder working pow'r, In the blood of the Lamb; There is pow'r, pow'r, Wonder working pow'r, In the precious blood of the Lamb.

SONG#:199-This Do, Remember Me(BL181)

Title: BL181 This Do, Remember Me George West Frazer Verse 1: "This do, remember Me": O blessed, living Lord, What depths of grace we now can trace In that most precious word! Verse 2:

"This do, remember Me": Oh, deep desire of love As round Thy soul those waves did roll Of wrath from God above.

Verse 3:

"This do, remember Me": Oh, what a savour sweet To God above! for man, what love In all Thy work complete!

Verse 4:

Now gathered round Thee here With heart and conscience free, O Lord, once dead, our living Head, We do remember Thee!

SONG#:200-Thou Art the Everlasting Word(BL127)

Title: BL127 Thou Art the Everlasting Word Josiah Condor

Verse 1:

Thou art the everlasting Word, The Father's only Son, God manifestly seen and heard, And heaven's beloved One.

Verse 2:

In Thee, most perfectly expressed, The Father's glories shine, Of the full Deity possessed, Eternally Divine!

Verse 3:

True image of the Infinite, Whose essence is concealed; Brightness of uncreated light, The heart of God revealed.

Verse 4:

But the high myst'ries of His Name, The creature's grasp transcend; The Father only (glorious claim!) The Son can comprehend.

Verse 5:

Yet loving Thee, on whom His love Ineffable doth rest, Thy members all, in Thee above, As one with Thee are blest.

Verse 6:

Throughout the universe of bliss, The center Thou, and Sun, Th'eternal theme of praise is this: To heaven's beloved One.

Chorus:

Worthy, O Lamb of God, art Thou, That every knee to Thee should bow!

SONG#:201-Thou Art Worthy(BR072)

Title: BR072 Thou Art Worthy PaulineM. Mills

Verse 1:

Thou Art Worthy, Thou Art Worthy, Thou Art Worthy, O Lord To receive glory, glory and honor. Glory and honor and pow'r. For Thou hast created, hast all things created. Thou hast created all things. And for Thy pleasure, They are created. Thou art worthy, O Lord.

Verse 2:

Thou Art Worthy, Thou Art Worthy, Thou Art Worthy, O Lamb, To receive blessing, glory and honor. And pow'r at the Father's right hand. For Thou hast redeemed us, Hast ransomed and cleaned us, By Thy blood setting us free, In white robes arrayed us, Kings and priests made us, We are reigning in Thee.

Verse 3:

Thou Art Worthy, Thou Art Worthy, Thou Art Worthy, O Lord To receive glory, glory and honor. Glory and honor and pow'r. For Thou hast created, hast all things created. Thou hast created all things. And for Thy pleasure, They are created. Thou art worthy, O Lord.

SONG#:202-Thy Name We Love, Lord Jesus(BL131)

Title: BL131 Thy Name We Love Lord Jesus Yerbury

Verse 1:

Thy name we love, Lord Jesus; And lowly bow before Thee; And while we live, to Thee we give All blessing, worship, glory; We sing aloud Thy praises, Our hearts and voices blending, 'Tis Thou alone we worthy own, Thy beauty's all transcending.

Verse 2:

Thy name we love, Lord Jesus; It tells God's love unbounded To ruined man ere time began, Or heaven and earth were founded; Thine is a love eternal, That found in us its pleasure, That brought Thee low to bear our woe, And make us Thine own treasure.

Verse 3:

Thy name we love, Lord Jesus; It tells Thy birth so lowly, Thy patience, grace, Thy gentleness, Thy lonely path, so holy; Thou wast the "Man of sorrows"; Our grief, too, Thou didst bear it; Our bitter cup Thou drankest up; The thorny crown -- didst wear it.

Verse 4:

Thy name we love, Lord Jesus; God's Lamb -- Thou wast ordained To bear our sins (Thyself all clean), And hast our guilt sustained: We see Thee crowned in glory, Above the heavens now seated, The victory won, Thy work well done, Our righteousness completed.

SONG#:203-To Calvary, Lord, In Spirit Now(BL182)

Title: BL182 To Calv'ry, Lord, in Spirit Now Edward Denny

Verse 1:

To Calv'ry, Lord, in spirit now Our grateful souls repair, To dwell upon Thy dying love, And taste its sweetness there.

Verse 2:

Sweet resting-place of every heart That feels the plague of sin, Yet knows the deep, mysterious joy Of peace with God within.

Verse 3:

There, thro' Thine hour of deepest woe, Thy sufffering Spirit passed; Grace there its wondrous vict'ry gained, And love endured its last.

Verse 4:

O Lamb of God! Thy bleeding wounds, With cords of love divine, Have drawn our willing hearts to Thee, And linked our life with Thine.

Verse 5:

Our longing eyes would fain behold That bright and blessed brow, Once wrung with bitt'rest anguish, wear Its crown of glory now.

Verse 6:

Thy sympathies and hopes are ours: We long, O Lord, to see Creation all -- below, above, Redeemed and blessed by Thee.

SONG#:204-To God Be The Glory(BR008)

Title: BR008 To God Be the Glory Fanny J. Crosby, William H. Doane

Verse 1:

To God be the glory, Great things He hath done. So loved He the world That He gave us His Son, Who yielded His life, An atonement for sin, And opened the lifegate, That all may go in.

Verse 2:

O perfect redemption, The purchase of blood, To every believer, The promise of God! The vilest offender, Who truly believes, That moment from Jesus A pardon receives.

Verse 3:

Great things He hath taught us, Great things He hath done, And great our rejoicing, Through Jesus, the Son; But purer, and higher, And greater will be, Our wonder, our transport, When Jesus we see.

Chorus:

Praise the Lord, praise the Lord, Let the earth hear His voice! Praise the Lord, praise the Lord, Let the people rejoice! O come to the Father Through Jesus the Son, And give Him the glory, Great things He hath done.

SONG#:205-Turn Your Eyes Upon Jesus(BR284)

Title: BR284 Turn Your Eyes upon Jesus Helen H. Lemmel

Verse 1:

O soul, are you weary and troubled? No light in the darkness you see? There's light for a look at the Savior, And life more abundant and free!

Verse 2:

Thro' death into life everlasting He passed, and we follow Him there; Over us sin no more hath dominion For more than conqu'rors we are!

Verse 3:

His word shall not fail you, He promised; Believe Him, and all will be well; Then go to a world that is dying, His perfect salvation to tell!

Chorus:

Turn your eyes upon Jesus, Look full in His wonderful face, And the things of earth will grow strangely dim In the light of His glory and grace.

SONG#:206-Unbounded Grace(BR292)

Title: BR292 Unbounded Grace John E. Walvoord

Verse 1:

Unbounded grace, it reached to me, When hope was gone from view; In my despair Christ came to me, As He alone could do.

Verse 2:

Grace was for me the only way My guilt could find relief; My destiny was changed that day I reached out in belief.

Verse 3:

God's grace does not on me depend, It's God who is my stay; His love is offered without end, He walks with me each day.

Verse 4:

The universe with joy will ring, When grace has won the day; As all creation joins to sing, "Praise God who paid the way!"

SONG#:207-Unbroken Praise(OS058)

Verse 1:

Praise unbroken Praise unending Be Yours, be Yours forevermore Praise untainted Praise unfading Be Yours, be Yours forevermore Be Yours, be Yours forevermore

Chorus 1:

Unbroken praise be Yours, God, forever All my praise be Yours, God, forever Lord take this life, let it become Your throne Unbroken praise, be Yours

Verse 2:

My surrender My devotion Be Yours, be Yours forevermore Be Yours, be Yours forevermore

Chorus:

Bridge:

So let my deeds outrun my words And let my life outweigh my songs Let my deeds outrun my words And let my life outweigh my songs!

Chorus 2:

Unbroken praise be Yours, God, forever All my praise be Yours, God, forever Lord take this life, let it become Your throne Unbroken praise be Yours, be Yours Unbroken praise be Yours, God, forever All my praise be Yours, God, forever Lord take this life, let it become Your throne Unbroken praise be Yours Unbroken praise be Yours My unbroken praise be Yours

[Outro] Let my deeds outrun my words And let my life outweigh my songs Unbroken praise be Yours

SONG#:208-Unto Him Who Hath Loved Us(BL030)

Title: BL030 Unto Him Who Hath Loved Us

Verse 1:

With harps and with vials There stands a great throng In the presence of Jesus, And sings this new song:

Verse 2:

All these once were sinners, Defiled in His sight; Now arrayed in pure garments Of praise, they unite.

Verse 3:

He maketh the rebel A priest and a king, He hath bought us, and taught us This new song to sing:

Chorus:

"Unto Him who hath loved us, And washed us from sin, Unto Him be the glory For ever, Amen!"

SONG#:209-Victory in Jesus(BR526)

Title: BR526 I Heard an Old Old Story Eugene M. Bartlett

Verse 1:

I heard an old, old story, How a Savior came from glory, How He gave His life on Calvary To save a wretch like me; I heard about His groaning, Of His precious blood's atoning, And I repented of my sin And won the victory.

Verse 2:

I heard about His healing, Of His cleansing pow'r revealing, How He made the lame to walk again, And caused the blind to see; And then I cried, "Dear Jesus, Come and heal my broken spirit," And somehow Jesus came and brought To me the victory.

Verse 3:

I heard about a mansion He has built for me in glory, And I heard about the streets of gold Beyond the crystal sea, About the angels singing And the old redemption story --And some sweet day I'll sing up there The song of victory.

Chorus:

O victory in Jesus, my Savior, forever! He sought me and bought me, With His redeeming blood; He loved me e'er I knew Him, And all my love is due Him --He plunged me to victory Beneath the cleansing flood.

SONG#:210-We Bless Our Savior's Name(BL186)

Title: BL186 We Bless our Savior's Name James G. Deck

Verse 1:

We bless our Savior's Name, Our sins are all forgiven; To suffer, once to earth He came; He now is crowned in heav'n.

Verse 2:

His precious blood was shed,

His body bruised for sin; Rememb'ring this, we break the bread, And, joyful, drink the wine.

Verse 3:

While we remember Thee, Lord, in our midst appear! Let each by faith Thy body see, While we assemble here.

Verse 4:

Lord, let us ne'er forget Thy rich, Thy precious love; Our theme of joy and wonder here, Our endless song above!

Verse 5:

O let Thy love constrain Our souls to cleave to Thee! And ever in our hearts remain That word, "Remember Me!"

SONG#:211-We Fall Down(OS059)

Verse 1:

We fall down, we lay our crowns At the feet of Jesus. The greatness of mercy and love At the feet of Jesus.

Chorus:

And we cry holy, holy, holy, And we cry holy, holy, holy, And we cry holy, holy, holy, Is the Lamb!

SONG#:212-We will Glorify(OS060)

Verse 1:

We will glorify the King of kings, We will glorify the Lamb, We will glorify the Lord of lords Who is the great I AM.

Verse 2:

Lord Jehovah reigns in majesty, We will bow before His throne; We will worship Him in righteousness, We will worship Him alone.

Verse 3:

He is Lord of heaven, Lord of earth, He is Lord of all who live; He is Lord above the universe, All praise to Him we give.

Verse 4:

Hallelujah to the King of kings, Hallelujah to the Lamb, Hallelujah to the Lord of lords Who is the great I AM!

SONG#:213-We Worship Thee(BL053)

Title: BL053 Father We Worship Thee Alfred P. Gibbs

Verse 1:

Father, we worship Thee, Through Thy beloved Son; And by Thy Spirit now draw near Before Thy holy throne.

Verse 2:

We bless Thee, Thou art Light, Righteous and true art Thou; Holy and reverend Thy name, Our hearts before Thee bow.

Verse 3:

We bless Thee, Thou art Love, How vast that matchless grace, Whose breadth and length and height and depth No finite mind can trace!

Verse 4:

We bless Thee most of all For Him who Thee unveiled; Whose precious blood redemption wrought, And thus Thy heart revealed.

Verse 5:

For what Thou art, we praise And worship and adore: To Father, Son and Spirit be The glory evermore!

SONG#:214-We Worship Thee (All Glorious Lord)(BL129)

Title: BL129 We Worship Thee Inglis Fleming

Verse 1:

Thou Son of God, eternal Word, Who heaven and earth's foundations laid, Upholding by Thy word and power The universe Thy hands have made.

Verse 2:

As Lamb of God, Thy path we view, Thy Father's will Thy whole delight; To Calvary we trace Thy way, Each step of Thine, with glory bright.

Verse 3:

For us Thine untold sufferings there, For us the darkness and the woe, In love, transcending all compare, Thou, Lord, for us to death didst go.

Verse 4:

Exalted to the Father's throne, With glory and with honour crowned, All at Thy glorious name shall bow, As Lord of all by each be owned.

Chorus:

We worship Thee, all-glorious Lord, Forever be Thy name adored. We worship Thee, all-glorious Lord, Forever be Thy name adored.

SONG#:215-We'll Praise Thee, Glorious Lord(BL135)

Title: BL135 We'll Praise Thee Glorious Lord J. N. Darby

Verse 1:

We'll praise Thee, glorious Lord, Who died to set us free, No earthly songs can joy afford Like heavenly melody.

Verse 2:

Love, that no suffering stayed, We'll praise, true love divine; Love that for us atonement made, Love that has made us Thine.

Verse 3:

Love in Thy lonely life Of sorrow here below; Thy words of grace, with mercy rife, Make grateful praises flow.

Verse 4:

Love, that on death's dark vale Its sweetest odor spread, Where sin o'er all seem to prevail Redemption glory shed.

Verse 5:

And now we see Thee ris'n, Who once for us hast died, Seated above the highest heav'n: The Father's glorified.

Verse 6:

Jesus, we wait for Thee, With Thee to have our part; What can full joy and blessing be But being where Thou art ?

SONG#:216-We'll Sing of the Shepherd(BL077)

Title: BL077 We'll Sing of the Shepherd that Died Thomas Kelly

Verse 1:

We'll sing of the Shepherd that died, That died for the sake of the flock; His love to the utmost was tried, But firmly endured as a rock.

Verse 2:

When blood from a victim must flow, This Shepherd by pity was led To stand between us and the foe, And willingly died in our stead.

Verse 3:

Our song, then, for ever shall be Of the Shepherd who gave Himself thus; No subject's so glorious as He, No theme so affecting to us.

Verse 4:

Of Him and His love will we sing, His praises our tongues shall employ Till heavenly anthems we bring In yonder bright regions of joy.

SONG#:217-Well May We Sing(BL031)

Title: BL031 Well May We Sing G. V. Wigram

Verse 1: Well may we sing, with triumph sing, The great Redeemer's praise! The glories of the living God, Revealed in Jesus' face.

Verse 2:

The love of God it was that sought From sin to set us free, That gave the Son, whose precious blood Has wrought our liberty.

Verse 3:

In Him we read the Father's love, And find eternal peace; We meet in Him a Savior-God, And fear and terror cease.

Verse 4:

Then gladly sing, and sound abroad The great Redeemer's praise; The glories of the living God, The riches of His grace!

SONG#:218-What A Friend We Have In Jesus(BR412)

Title: BR412 What a Friend We Have in Jesus Joseph M. Scriven, Charles C. Converse Verse 1:

What a Friend we have in Jesus, All our sins and griefs to bear! What a privilege to carry Everything to God in prayer! O what peace we often forfeit, O what needless pain we bear.

All because we do not carry

Everything to God in prayer!

Verse 2:

Have we trials and temptations? Is there trouble anywhere? We should never be discouraged; Take it to the Lord in prayer. Can we find a friend so faithful, Who will all our sorrows share? Jesus knows our every weakness; Take it to the Lord in prayer.

Verse 3:

Are we weak and heavy laden, Cumbered with a load of care? Precious Savior, still our refuge; Take it to the Lord in prayer. Do Thy friends despise, forsake Thee? Take it to the Lord in prayer; In His arms He'll take and shield Thee; Thou wilt find a solace there.

SONG#:219-What A Wonderful Savior(BR531)

Title: BR531 Christ Has For Sin Atonement Made Elisha A. Hoffman

Verse 1:

Christ has for sin atonement made; What a wonderful Savior! We are redeemed, the price is paid; What a wonderful Savior!

Verse 2:

I praise Him for the cleansing blood; What a wonderful Savior! That reconciled my soul to God; What a wonderful Savior!

Verse 3:

He cleansed my heart from all its sin; What a wonderful Savior! And now He reigns and rules therein; What a wonderful Savior!

Verse 4:

He gives me overcoming pow'r; What a wonderful Savior! And triumph in each trying hour;

What a wonderful Savior!

Chorus:

What a wonderful Savior Is Jesus my Jesus! What a wonderful Savior Is Jesus my Lord!

SONG#:220-What Was It, Blessed God(BL132)

Title: BL132 What Was It Blessed God? Ann Gilbert

Verse 1:

What was it, blessed God, Led Thee to give Thy Son, To give Thy well-beloved For us by sin undone? 'Twas love - unbounded led Thee thus To give Thy well-beloved for us, To give Thy well-beloved for us.

Verse 2:

What led Thy Son, O God, To leave Thy throne on high, To shed His precious blood, To suffer and to die? 'Twas love - unbounded love to us Led Him to die and suffer thus, Led Him to die and suffer thus.

Verse 3:

What moved Thee to impart Thy Spirit from above, Therewith to fill our heart With heavenly peace and love? 'Twas love, unbounded love to us Moved Thee to give Thy Spirit thus, Moved Thee to give Thy Spirit thus.

Verse 4:

What love to Thee we owe, Our God, for all Thy grace! Our hearts may well o'erflow In everlasting praise! We join, O Lord, to praise Thee thus For all Thy boundless love to us! For all Thy boundless love to us!

SONG#:221-When I Survey the Wondrous Cross(BL188)

Title: BL188 When I Survey (Hamburg) Isaac Watts Verse 1: When I survey the wondrous cross On which the Lord of glory died, My richest gain I count but loss, And pour contempt on all my pride.

Verse 2:

Forbid it, Lord, that I should boast, Save in the cross of Christ, my God; All the vain things that charm me most, I sacrifice them to His blood.

Verse 3:

See from His head, His hands, His feet, Sorrow and love flow mingled down; Did e'er such love and sorrow meet, Or thorns compose so rich a crown?

Verse 4:

Were the whole realm of nature mine, That were an off'ring far too small: Love so amazing, so divine, Demands my heart, my life, my all.

SONG#:222-Who is Like Unto Thee(OS061)

Verse 1:

Who is like unto Thee, O LORD among the gods? Who is like unto Thee; Glorious in holiness, Fearful in praises, Doing wonders, Who is like unto Thee? Who is like unto Thee?

Verse 2:

There is none like Thee, O LORD among the gods! There is none like Thee; Glorious in holiness, Fearful in praises, Doing wonders, There is none like Thee, There is none like Thee!

SONG#:223-Why(BR217)

Title: BR217 Why? John M. Moore

Verse 1:

Why did they nail Him to Calvary's tree? Why? Tell me why was He there? Jesus the Helper, the Healer, the Friend --Why? Tell me why was He there?

Verse 2:

Why should He love me, a sinner undone? Why? Tell me why should He care? I do not merit the love He has shown --Why? Tell me why should He care?

Verse 3:

Why should I linger afar from His love? Why? Tell me why should I fear? Somehow I know I should venture and prove --Why? Tell me why should I fear?

Chorus:

All my iniquities on Him were laid --He nailed them all to the tree; Jesus the debt of my sin fully paid --He paid the ransom for me.

SONG#:224-Wonderful Cross(OS062)

Verse 1:

When I survey the wondrous cross On which the Prince of Glory diedMy richest gain I count but loss And pour contempt on all my pride

Verse 2:

See from His head, His hands, His feet Sorrow and love flow mingled downDid e'er such love and sorrow meet Or thorns compose

so rich a crown

Verse 3:

Were the whole realm of nature mine That were an offering far too smallLove so amazing, so divine Demands my soul, my life, my all

Chorus:

Oh, the wonderful cross Oh, the wonderful cross Bids me come and die And find that I may truly live Chorus 2: Oh, the wonderful cross Oh, the wonderful cross All who gather here By grace draw near and bless Your name Ending 1: Love so amazing, so divine Demands my soul, my life, my all

SONG#:225-Wonderful Grace Of Jesus(BR291)

Verse 1:

Wonderful grace of Jesus, Greater than all my sin. How shall my tongue describe it? Where shall its praise begin? Taking away my burden, Setting my Spirit free. For wonderful grace of Jesus Reaches me.

Verse 2:

Wonderful grace of Jesus, Reaching to all the lost. By it I have been pardoned, Saved to the uttermost. Chains have been torn asunder, Giving me liberty. For the wonderful grace of Jesus Reaches me.

Verse 3:

Wonderful grace of Jesus, Reaching the most defiled. By its transforming power Making Him God's dear child. Purchasing peace and heaven For all eternity. And the wonderful grace of Jesus Reaches me.

Chorus:

Wonderful, the matchless grace of Jesus. Deeper than the mighty rolling sea. Higher than the mountains Sparkling like a fountain, All sufficient grace for even me. Broader than the scope of my transgressions. Greater far than all my sin and shame. O, magnify the precious name of Jesus! Praise His name

SONG#:226-Wonderful Merciful Saviour(OS063)

Verse 1:

Wonderful, merciful Savior, Precious Redeemer and Friend; Who would have thought that a Lamb Could rescue the souls of men! Oh, You rescue the souls of men!

Verse 2:

Counselor, Comforter, Keeper, Spirit we long to embrace!; You offer hope when our hearts Have hopelessly lost the way Oh, we hopelessly lost the way.

Verse 3:

Almighty, infinite Father, Faithfully loving Your own --Here in our weakness You find us Falling before Your throne Oh, we're falling before Your throne!

Chorus:

You are the One that we praise, You are the One we adore, You give the healing and grace Our hearts always hunger for. Oh, that our hearts always hunger for.

SONG#:227-Worthy Art Thou! (Incarnate Word)(BL139)

Title: BL139 Worthy Incarnate Word Alfred P. Gibbs

Verse 1:

Worthy, Incarnate Word, To be adored! All things were made by Thee, And for Thee, O Lord! Yet Thou didst leave Thy bright throne For earth's shame, And, clothed with humanity, Our Savior became! And, clothed with humanity, Our Savior became!

Verse 2:

Worthy, O Lamb of God, Worthy art Thou! Low at Thy blessed feet, Lord Jesus, we bow! For Thou wast slain for our sins, Blessed Lord; And Thou hast redeemed us To God by Thy blood! And Thou hast redeemed us To God by Thy blood!

Verse 3:

Worthy, Thou risen Lord, With glory crowned! Now as our great high Priest, Exalted, enthroned, Gladly we hail Thee And praise Thy great name, Who art yesterday, today, And ever the same! Who art yesterday, today, And ever the same!

Verse 4:

Worthy, Thou King of Kings,

Worthy to reign! When, for Thy blood-bought Bride Thou comest again, Then, 'neath Thy sway, Shall the earth be restored, Creation below, above, Shall own Thee as Lord! Creation below, above, Shall own Thee as Lord!

SONG#:228-Worthy Is The Lamb(BR073)

Title: BR073 Worthy Is the Lamb That Was Slain SS-974628

Verse 1:

Worthy is the Lamb that was slain, Worthy is the Lamb that was slain, Worthy is the Lamb that was slain, To receive ...

Verse 2:

Power and riches and wisdom and strength, Honor and glory and blessing! Worthy is the Lamb, worthy is the Lamb, Worthy is the Lamb that was slain, Worthy is the lamb!

SONG#:229-Worthy is the Lamb (Thank You...)(OS064)

Thank you for the cross, Lord. Thank you for the price you paid. Bearing all my sin and shame, in love you came And gave Amazing Grace.

Thank you for this love, Lord. Thank you for the nail-pierced hands. Wash me in Your cleansing flow, now all I know... Your forgiveness and embrace. Worthy is the Lamb

Seated on the throne. We crown You now with many crowns You reign victorious! High and lifted up Jesus, Son of God. The darling of Heaven, crucified... Worthy is the Lamb.

SONG#:230-Wounded For Me(BR166)

Title: BR166 Wounded for Me W. G. Ovens, Gladys Wescott Roberts

Verse 1:

Wounded for me, wounded for me, There on the cross He was wounded for me; Gone my transgressions, and now I am free, All because Jesus was wounded for me.

Verse 2:

Dying for me, dying for me, There on the cross He was dying for me; Now in His death my redemption I see, All because Jesus was dying for me.

Verse 3:

Risen for me, risen for me. Up from the grave He has risen for me; Now evermore from death's sting I am free, All because Jesus has risen for me.

Verse 4:

Living for me, living for me, Up in the skies He is living for me; Daily He's pleading and praying for me, All because Jesus is living for me.

Verse 5:

Coming for me, coming for me, One day to earth He is coming for me; Then with what joy His dear face I shall see, O how I praise Him! He's coming for me!

SONG#:231-You Alone can Rescue(OS065)

Verse 1:

Who O Lord could save themselves Their own soul could heal Our shame was deeper than the sea Your grace is deeper still

Verse 2:

You O Lord have made a way The great divide You healed For when our hearts were far away Your love went further still

Chorus:

And You alone can rescue You alone can save You alone can lift us from the grave You came down to find us Led us out of death To You alone belongs The highest praise.

Bridge:

We lift up our eyes Lift up our eyes You're the giver of life We lift up our eyes Lift up our eyes You're the giver of life Ending 1: To You alone Belongs the highest praise To You alone Belongs the highest praise To You alone

SONG#:232-Your Great Name(OS066)

Lost are saved, find their way at the sound of your great name All condemned feel no shame at the sound of your great name Every fear has no place at the sound of your great name The enemy he has to leave at the sound of your great name

Jesus worthy is the Lamb that was slain for us, Son of God and man You are high and lifted up and all the world will praise your great name

All the weak find their strength at the sound of your great name

Hungry souls receive grace at the sound of your great name The fatherless they find their rest at the sound of your great name Sick are healed and the dead are raised at the sound of your great name

Redeemer My healer Lord Almighty defender My Saviour You are my King (x2)

SONG#:233-Your Love, O Lord(OS067)

Verse 1:

Your love, O Lord, reaches to the heavens, Your faithfulness stretches to the sky. Your righteousness is like the mighty mountains, Your justice flows like the ocean's tides.

Chorus:

And I will lift my voice to worship You, my King. And I will find my strength in the shadow of Your wings. Ending:

Your love, O Lord, reaches to the heavens, Your faithfulness stretches to the sky.

SONG#:234-You're Worthy of My Praise(OS068)

Verse 1:

I will worship (echo) With all of my heart (echo), I will praise You (echo) With all of my strength (echo). I will seek You (echo) All of my days (echo), I will follow (echo) All of Your ways (echo).

Verse 2:

I will bow down (echo) And hail You as King (echo), I will serve You (echo), Give You everything (echo). I will lift up (echo) My eyes to Your throne (echo), I will trust You (echo), Will trust You alone (echo).

Chorus:

I will give You all my worship

I will give You all my praise

You alone I long to worship

You alone are worthy of my praise.